
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of January 20, 2025 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, December 16, 2024
B. Committee, January 6, 2025

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report
I. Perkasie Regional Authority Report
J. Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Discuss Road Plan for 2025

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Consider Resolution #2025-5 – AMP R.I.C.E. Peaking Project
3. Installed Capacity Update

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Consider Resolution #2025-1 – Land Development Waiver Agreement,

Indemnification Agreement & Stormwater Agreement – 306 North Fifth Street
3. Update on Construction Progress – Constitution Square

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Reservation Request – Walton Farm Elementary School

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
1. Consider Resolution #2025-2 – Appointment of Council Member
2. Consider Appointments to Various Boards & Commissions

A. One 5-Year Term to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board
B. One 4-Year Term to the Perkasie Planning Commission
C. One 2-Year Term to the Perkasie Planning Commission
D. One 5-Year Term to the Perkasie Zoning Hearing Board



E. One 1-year Term to the Vacancy Board
F. Three 5-Year Terms to the Perkasie Industrial Development Authority

Board
G. One 5-year Term to the Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals

3. Consider Appointment of Youth Councilor
4. Consider Hiring of Part-Time Permanent Public Works Employee
5. Consider Creation of As-Needed Events Assistant Position

F. Finance Committee Items
1. Payment of the Bills
2. Consider Resolution #2025-3 – Amendment to Paymentus Master Services

Agreement
3. Consider Resolution #2025-4 – Spruce Street Townhouses Escrow Release #4

G. Economic Development Committee Items
1. Community & Economic Development Report
2. SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project Update

H. Public Safety Committee Items
I. Historical Committee Items

10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilor
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  Monday, February 3, 2025 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas and Perkasie Borough Council 
meeting packets are both available on the Borough’s website at www.perkasieborough.org.  



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 

DECEMBER 16, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen (absent)  
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling (absent) 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver  
Dave Worthington    

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach 
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid  
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer   
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll (absent) 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeffrey Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

 Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  An invocation was given by 
Mayor Hollenbach, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC HEARING – CONSIDER DRAFT ORDINANCE – AMEND CHAPTER 85 OF CODE OF ORDINANCES 
OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, TITLED “ELECTRIC SERVICE” BEING ORDINANCE 546, ENACTED 
APRIL 9, 1984, AND AS AMENDED 

A Public Hearing was held to consider the adoption of an ordinance that would amend 
Chapter 85 of the Code of Ordinances of the Borough of Perkasie, titled “Electric Service” being 
Ordinance 546, enacted April 9, 1984, and as amended.  The ordinance was advertised appropriately 
and the Solicitor gave an overview of the ordinance.  Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by 
Weaver, the Public Hearing was closed. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 



2

 Council President Jim Ryder remarked on how nice the Tree Lighting and Horse & Carriage 
rides were.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the minutes from 
the Council meeting on November 18, 2024 and the Committee meeting on December 2, 2024.      

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

Mayor’s Report 

 Mayor Hollenbach expressed his appreciation to all of those involved with the Tree Lighting, 
adding that it was a wonderful evening and thanking them for all of their excellent work.  He wished 
everyone a Merry Christmas. 

Taxes Collected 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of November, 2024.   

Budget Status 

The Finance Director reported the staff is buttoning things up for the end of 2024 and starting 
to prepare for the audit. 

 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for the month of November, 2024.   

Engineer's Report 

The Engineer informed Council that the Hidden Meadows development project has 
completed their 18-month maintenance period, and also provided an update on the 2024 Road 
Program.  Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of November, 2024. 

Planning Commission Report 

The Planning Commission did not meet in December but will meet in January to review a 
Conditional Use Application. 

Zoning Hearing Board Report 

The Zoning Hearing Board met in November to review an application for a rear setback 
variance at 335 Hampton Circle, which was approved. 

Police Report 



3

The Police Chief referenced the cover of the monthly report, which contained a photo of the 
winning design for the Department Christmas card; it was done by a student at Guth Elementary.  
Chief Schurr also informed Council that the Civilian Community Relations Specialist had 22 new 
outreach calls in November. 

 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of November, 2024. 

Fire Department Report 

Mayor Hollenbach stated that he was at Breakfast with Santa at the Fire House on Sunday and 
it was a wonderful event.  Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of November, 
2024.    

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

The Public Works Superintendent reported that the Public Works crews will be doing the last 
round of leaf collection this week.  The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works 
Superintendent’s report for the month of November, 2024.    

Consider Resolution #2024-69 – Contract for #2024-09, Comingled Recyclables – J.P. Mascaro & Sons 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-69, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Services Agreement 
between the Borough of Perkasie and Solid Waste Services, Inc., D/B/A/ J.P. Mascaro & Sons for the 
processing of recyclable materials, and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the Agreement 
on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

Consider Resolution #2024-70 – PennDOT Winter Maintenance Services Agreement 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-70, which approves the Winter Maintenance Services Agreement between Perkasie Borough 
and PennDOT and authorizes the Council President to sign the Agreement on behalf of Perkasie 
Borough. 

Consider Resolution #2024-71 – Rescind Handicap Space at 711 Vine Street 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-71, which rescinds the designated handicap parking space at 711 Vine Street.  The motion also 
authorizes the Public Works staff to remove the parking signs from the space. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Review of Superintendent's Report 

 The Electric Department Superintendent thanked those involved with the Tree Lighting, 



4

adding that it was a great success.  Mr. Stone also informed Council that the historic train display had 
an awesome turnout.  The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for 
November, 2024.   

Installed Capacity Update 

The Borough Manager provided an update on a webinar and a telephone call with Brian 
Fitzpatrick’s office that she and Councilmen Bomboy and Weaver participated in.  Councilman 
Weaver thanked the staff for getting the electric rate increase information on the website. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Code Enforcement Administrator Report 

The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
for November, 2024. 

Update on Construction Progress – Constitution Square 

The Borough Engineer provided an update on the remaining construction items for 
Constitution Square. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Parks and Recreation Department Report 

 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Department’s report for the 
month of December, 2024.    

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-65 – Council Meeting Schedule for 2025 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-65, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that sets the Council meeting date schedule for 
2025. 

Accept Resignation of Council Member 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the resignation 
of Councilman Jeremy Wano and wished him the best.   

Consider Police Department Requests for Carry-Over 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the carry-over 
of 88 hours of vacation time for Russ Closs into 2025, and approved the carry-over of 52 hours of 
vacation time for Alec Sprouse into 2025. 



5

Review Appointments to Boards & Commissions for 2025 

Vice-President Brooks read the list of available board positions and the names of those who 
expressed interest in being re-appointed for another term, adding that the Borough will continue to 
receive applications from interested residents until January.  The Borough Manager added that there 
are two youth positions currently available – Youth Councilor and Youth Parks & Recreation Delegate. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Authorization to Pay Bills 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously authorized payment of 
the bills as presented. 

Consider Resolution #2024-72 – Approve 2025 Budget 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-72 which adopts the 2025 Budget. 

Consider Resolution #2024-73 – Setting the Tax Rate for 2025 

Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-73, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council establishing the tax rate for the year 
2025. 

Consider Ordinance to Set Electric Rates for 2025 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously adopted Ordinance 1063, 
an ordinance further amending Chapter 85 of the Code of Ordinances of the Borough of Perkasie, 
titled “Electric Service” being Ordinance 546, enacted April 9, 1984, and as amended.   

Consider Resolution #2024-61 – Salary & Wage Schedule for 2025 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-61, a resolution amending the wage schedule for Perkasie Borough employees for the fiscal 
year 2025.   

Consider Resolution #2024-66 – Consolidated Fee Schedule for 2025 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-66, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that establishes the Consolidated Fee Schedule 
for 2025. 

Discuss the Passthrough of Credit Card Fees 

Council President Ryder reminded Council that the possibility of passing credit card fees on to 
the customer was discussed during the 2025 budget meetings.  The staff has learned from the vendor 
that the fee the Borough currently pays now for credit card transactions is a utility-discounted rate, 



6

and if the Borough were to pass that fee on to the customer, the Borough would lose the discounted 
rate.  It was the consensus of Council that the Borough continue to pay the credit card transaction 
fees and not pass them on to the residents. 

Consider Police Department Expenditure to Purchase Police E-Bikes 

Upon a motion Worthington, seconded by Rose, Council authorized the Police Chief to 
purchase two e-bikes for the Police Department for a total of #9,884.00, by using the $7,000.00 from 
the proceeds of the police motorcycle that was sold on Municibid, and $2,884.00 from the Police 
Training line item from the 2024 budget.   

Consider Contract for Public Works Uniforms 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously approved a three-year 
contract with Clemens Uniform beginning January 6, 2025, which increases the amount budgeted for 
2025 by an additional $1,638.00, and authorized the Public Works Director to sign the contract on 
behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Community Development Manager Report 

The Assistant Borough Manager remarked on the Tree Lighting, thanking the 40 volunteers 
and the local businesses for their involvement with the event, adding that it was a wonderful 
experience for families.  Ms. Reid also highlighted the different holiday events that were held in the 
Borough.  Ms. Reid informed Council that the Electric Dreams Arcade is now open on Walnut Street, 
and En Arabesque has expanded into the former Frox space. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 The Police Chief informed Council that Revo, the Police Department K-9, has been taken out 
of duty due to injury and age.  Officer Brun, the Borough’s K-9 Officer, has expressed interest in 
purchasing Revo from the Borough.  It was the consensus of Council that the Solicitor should prepare 
an agreement so that Officer Brun can assume responsibility for Revo’s care. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to bring before the Historical Committee. 

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

 Nothing at this time. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

Logan Wilcox gave his last report and thanked Council for giving him the opportunity to serve 
as Youth Councilor, adding that he will be taking an EMT class starting in January, which presents a  



7

schedule conflict for him.  Council President Ryder thanked Logan for all of his updates and wished 
him the best. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Council adjourned into Executive Session at 7:54 pm to discuss a matter of real estate, 
where there would be no action taken, so the meeting would not resume afterwards. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:54 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

JANUARY 6, 2025 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy (absent) 

Chuck Brooks   
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Vacant 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid (absent) 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll (absent) 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr (absent) 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone (absent) 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Brendan Callahan, Esquire 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E. (absent) 

 Council Vice-President Brooks convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  An invocation was given by 
Mayor Hollenbach, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Tara Bergey from 5 Jessica Drive in Sellersville approached Council with her concerns about the 
speed limit on 9th Street, which is 25 mph in Sellersville and increases to 35 mph in Perkasie Borough.  
She and her two children walk with a service dog.  Ms. Bergey stated that the Borough is ADA 
compliant, and added that the service dog has been trained to cross only where there are pedestrian 
crossings or crosswalks.  She asked that the Borough keep up with painting the pedestrian crossings 
and sidewalks on the roads from 9th to the Library, since that is how they travel on foot.  They also 
have issues crossing 9th Street to get to their bus stop, since there are no crosswalks there, and cars do 
not slow down to allow them to cross.   Ms. Bergey is asking that Council consider changing the speed 
limit on 9th Street from 35 mph to 25 mph. 

The Borough Manager informed Ms. Bergey that she does not have to wait for a Council 
meeting to discuss her concerns; we can definitely set up a meeting to discuss this further with the 
Borough Engineer, to get an engineering perspective and determine whether a speed limit change 
would be possible or not.  Ms. Coaxum added that if the Borough is able to make the change, the 
process could take several weeks since a speed limit change would require a change to the ordinance. 



2

 Ms. Coaxum also informed Ms. Bergey that Borough does do line painting every Spring at the 
pedestrian crossings and crosswalks, but that they can also discuss areas where Ms. Bergey may be 
seeing any issues.   

Vice President Brooks told Ms. Bergey that she came to the right place and the Borough can 
definitely look into these things. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Ryder thanked the staff and Council for working through the obstacles and 
projects that came up during the last 12 months, adding that he feels Council did the best we possibly 
could.  Mr. Ryder stated that going forward, the Council will need to continue to be as up front and 
transparent as possible, because once the electric bills hit, we could start to receive a lot of phone 
calls, and there could be more residents in this room with a lot of questions will need to be answered. 
Mr. Ryder encouraged Council members to be prepared and be up front, since people will want to 
speak their peace.  He thanked Council for being great team players in the last year and stated that 
he’s looking forward to another year. 

INTERVIEW COUNCIL APPLICANTS 

Borough Council began the process to fill the vacancy on Council created by the recent 
resignation of Jeremy Wano.  Interested applicants who applied for the position were Randy Faulkner 
and Dale Schlegel.  Each applicant was asked several questions by various Council members and the 
Council will appoint one of these two candidates at the January 20th meeting. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

 There was no business to bring before the Public Works Committee. 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 

Councilman Weaver provided an update on the most recent call that he and the staff had with 
GDS.  The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s November 2024 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.   

Installed Capacity Update 

Councilman Weaver thanked the staff for getting the electric rate increase information out on 
Facebook and the Borough’s website. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

Update on Construction Progress – Constitution Square 

The Borough Manager briefly reviewed the items listed in the Engineer’s update on the 
construction progress at Constitution Square.  



3

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

 There was no business to come before the Parks & Recreation Committee. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  

Accept Resignation of Public Works Employee 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously accepted the 
resignation of Adam Turley. 

Consider Promotion of Part-Time Permanent Laborer to Full-Time Public Works Position 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously promoted Vitaly 
Parkhomchuk from the position of Part-Time Permanent Laborer to Full-Time Public Works Employee, 
at the hourly rate of $19.57.  Further, once Mr. Parkhomchuk receives his CDL license, he will be 
promoted to the Truck Driver A0 position, which has an approved hourly rate of $28.18 on the Salary & 
Wage Schedule for 2025. 

Consider Hiring of Permanent Public Works Employee 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the 
hiring of Willie Williams as a Part-Time Permanent Laborer at the rate of $19.57 per hour, conditioned 
upon passing a pre-employment physical and drug screening, and the necessary background checks. 

Review Appointments to Boards & Commissions for 2025 

Vice President Brooks reported that there have been no changes since the last Council meeting 
to the list of available board positions and names of those who expressed interest in being re-
appointed for another term.  The Borough Manager reminded everyone that the Borough is also still 
looking for a Youth Councilor for Borough Councilor and a Youth Delegate to the Parks & Recreation 
Board. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Finance Committee. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Consider Special Event Permit Application – 2025 Upper Bucks Celtic Fest 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the 
Special Event Permit Application from the Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce for Celtic Fest on 
Saturday, March 15, 2025 from 11:00 am to 4:00 pm; the motion also includes the approval of the 
Chamber’s request for the Borough to partner with them to co-present the event, and the approval to 
add Celtic Fest to the Borough’s annual list of co-sponsored and co-presented events. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 



4

There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

   This position is currently vacant. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

  Council President Jim Ryder asked if there was an update on the covered bridge project.  The 
Borough Manager informed Council that we should receive the inspection report this week and should 
be able to provide a report at the next Council meeting. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:51 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  01/13/2025 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  10:35:53 AM For Period Ending 12/31/2024 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 445,038.00 432,555.47 97.20

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00 1,737.51 86.88

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,500.00 2,610.80 104.43

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 3,898.36 111.38

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 221,879.46 88.75

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,955,000.00 1,658,381.82 84.83

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 92,172.19 83.79

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 370.00 74.00

Total for Fund: 2,768,538.00 2,413,605.61 87.18

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 140,538.00 136,598.36 97.20

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 548.77 182.92

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 824.61

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 1,231.08

Total for Fund: 140,838.00 139,202.82 98.84

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 281,076.00 273,192.19 97.20

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 1,161.41

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 1,191.24

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 2,462.09

Total for Fund: 281,076.00 278,006.93 98.91

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,190,452.00 2,830,815.36 88.73













































65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 29, 2024 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meetings on December 2 and 16, 2024 to discuss status of
project.

• Continued the Site Observation.

2. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• Continued the Site Observation.

3. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Continued the Site Observation.

4. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

8. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract)
306 N. 5th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

9. Green Ridge Estates East
28 North Ridge Road

• Reviewed both the As-Built Plan and revised As-Built Plan for Lots 2 and 3 and prepared the
1st As-Built Plan Review Letters dated December 12, 2024.

• Reviewed the proposed Cluster Mailbox location and prepared correspondence with comments
to Developer dated December 13, 2024.

• Continued the Site Observation.
• Miscellaneous coordination & correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Home Builder, & BCCD.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of December 29, 2024 

10. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit
124 S. 3rd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

11. Restaurant and Beer Garden
606 W. Chestnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

12. The Kratz Tract
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

13. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Design Consultant.

14. Green Ridge Estates West
414 South Ridge Road

• Finalized the Escrow Status Report and Financial Security Escrow Review Letter dated
December 13, 2024.

• Reviewed the proposed Cluster Mailbox location and prepared correspondence with comments
to Developer dated December 13, 2024.

• Reviewed Development Agreement prepared by Borough Solicitor.

• Visited site on December 13, 2024 due to complaint about soil on Ridge Road from the soil
stockpile operation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Home Builder.

15. Griffo Tract Lot 1
510 Haven Court

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. 65 S. Main Street
65 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

17. 200 S. Main Street
200 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

18. 1229 N. Ridge Road
1229 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

19. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement
N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

20. 545 Constitution Avenue
545 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. 601 W. Park Avenue
601 W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of December 29, 2024 

22. 911 N. 7th Street
911 N. 7th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

23. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ
110 & 114 N. 6th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

24. 140 S. Main Street
140 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

25. Nyce Minor Subdivision
1017 N. Ridge Road

• Reviewed the Final As-Built Plan and prepared the 2nd Final As-Built Plan Review Letter dated
December 13, 2024.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant.

26. McDonald’s Drive-Thru
503 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

27. 532 W. Callowhill Street
532 W. Callowhill Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

28. 200 Wyckford Drive
200 Wyckford Drive

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

29. Perkasie Square Shopping Center
505 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

30. 1101 W. Park Avenue
1101 W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

31. 650 Shadywood Drive
650 Shadywood Drive

• Started to review the Grading Permit Plan Resubmission Package.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 

1. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street
106 & 108 N. 7th Street

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on February 1, 2025.

2. Pennridge Airport Business Park
1100 North Ridge Road

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

3. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of December 29, 2024 

4. The Perk Restaurant Addition
501 E. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Jelski Minor Subdivision
11 Fairview Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Piper Group Land Development
Ridge Road (S.R.0563)

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Tecce Subdivision
North Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 

1. NPDES MS4, Phase II
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

2. 2024 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Prepared for & Attended PennDOT Pre-Construction Meeting at N. 5th Street on December 9, 2024.
• Miscellaneous coordination & correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Paving Contractor, & PennDOT.

3. Public Works Facility
311 South 9th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Zoning Services

• Conducted a Final Inspection of 304 Connor Lane on December 16, 2024 and signed the
Grading Permit as complete for the 304 Connor Lane Pool Permit.  Also, reviewed the Zoning
Application for a Shed Permit at 304 Connor Lane.

• Coordinated a final inspection of 308 Connor Lane on December 20, 2024 with Lot Owner.

6. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. BTM Peaking Project
W. Market Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Perkasie Covered Bridge
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

9. SEPTA Freight House Parcel
W. Market Street and N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects  As of December 29, 2024 

10. W. Park Avenue Improvements
W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

11. W. Market Street Traffic Study
W. Market Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

12. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

13. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek
East Branch Perkiomen Creek

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

14. S. 7th Street Endwall Project
S. 7th Street Culvert

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

15. The Mill Property
200 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

16. Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

17. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System
N. 5th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

18. Private Alley Storm Sewer System
Alley between Race & Arch Streets

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

19. Parking Lot Condition Survey
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

20. W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study
W. Blooming Glen Drive

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

21. Lenape Park Skate Park Improvements
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

22. Misc. Consulting Services

• Prepared December’s Engineer’s Report.

• Prepared Annual Planning Commission Meeting Report.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected
Officials.



2024 Annual Report of the 
Perkasie Borough Planning Commission

To: Borough of Perkasie Borough Council

CC: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager, Linda Reid, Assistant Borough Manager

From: Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission

Date: January 3, 2025

RE: 2024 Annual Report of the Planning Commission 

This Annual Report of the Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission (Planning Commission) represents 
a summary of the Planning Commission activities in 2024. 

I. Municipalities Planning Code (MPC) Requirements

Section 207 of the Municipalities Planning Code requires a planning commission keep a full
record of its business and make a written report annually by March 1 of each year of its activities
to the governing body.  The following information represents a summary of the activities of the
Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission in 2024.

II. Planning Commission 2024 Activities

In 2024 the Planning Commission held zero (0) meetings.  There was no Planning Commission
meeting activity in 2024 as the Planning Commission meetings were cancelled due to lack of
business.



























Perkasie Borough Incidents

Incidents for Perkasie Borough Incidents within 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration Total Category

08:00 - Mon,

02 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC) - ***

INSURANCE

CLAIM

FILED (RDD)

***

24000023596 7 43 minutes 5 hours One

minute

MVA With

Injuries

23:00 - Sat,

07 Dec 2024

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

24000024013 6 18 minutes One hour 48

minutes

NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or LPG

08:32 - Sat,

14 Dec 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

BLS

24000024482 9 14 minutes 2 hours 6

minutes

NFIRS EMS -

Not MVA

08:52 - Mon,

16 Dec 2024

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

24000024601 6 17 minutes One hour 42

minutes

Carbon

Monoxide

23:05 - Mon,

16 Dec 2024

GENERAL

ALERT

513165927 1 5 minutes 5 minutes Other

20:01 - Tue,

17 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000024732 7 9 minutes One hour 3

minutes

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

08:50 - Wed,

18 Dec 2024

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

24000024760 2 3 minutes 6 minutes NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

17:25 - Sun,

22 Dec 2024

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

24000025064 8 52 minutes 6 hours 56

minutes

NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or LPG

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Rich Dunbar 'Rich' - 09:21 - Thu, 02 Jan 2025



10:46 - Fri,

27 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

24000025414 7 17 minutes One hour 59

minutes

MVA No

Injuries

Number of incidents: 9. Total Hours: 2 hours 58 minutes. Total Responder Hours: 20 hours 46 minutes.

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Rich Dunbar 'Rich' - 09:21 - Thu, 02 Jan 2025



Perkasie Full Incidents

Incidents for Perkasie Full Incidents within 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024.

Toned At Title Reference Responders Duration Total Category

11:42 - Sun,

01 Dec 2024

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

24000023551 6 13 minutes One hour 18

minutes

NFIRS

Cancelled

En Route

08:00 - Mon,

02 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC) - ***

INSURANCE

CLAIM

FILED (RDD)

***

24000023596 7 43 minutes 5 hours One

minute

MVA With

Injuries

13:37 - Thu,

05 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000023849 5 41 minutes 3 hours 25

minutes

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

23:00 - Sat,

07 Dec 2024

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

24000024013 6 18 minutes One hour 48

minutes

NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or LPG

10:00 - Sun,

08 Dec 2024

BRUSH FIRE

(LOC)

24000024024 8 One hour 8 hours Brush Fire

12:57 - Wed,

11 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000024260 None 3 minutes None Cancelled

17:40 - Wed,

11 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

24000024285 5 33 minutes 2 hours 45

minutes

MVA No

Injuries

17:49 - Wed,

11 Dec 2024

FIRE

POLICE

REQUEST

24000024289 4 41 minutes 2 hours 44

minutes

MVA No

Injuries

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Rich Dunbar 'Rich' - 09:19 - Thu, 02 Jan 2025



18:30 - Thu,

12 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000024368 10 4 minutes 40 minutes Cancelled

11:13 - Fri,

13 Dec 2024

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

24000024419 2 18 minutes 36 minutes NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or LPG

08:32 - Sat,

14 Dec 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

BLS

24000024482 9 14 minutes 2 hours 6

minutes

NFIRS EMS -

Not MVA

08:52 - Mon,

16 Dec 2024

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

24000024601 6 17 minutes One hour 42

minutes

Carbon

Monoxide

17:06 - Mon,

16 Dec 2024

DWELLING

FIRE (TAC)

24000024640 13 29 minutes 6 hours 17

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke Or

Odor

Removal

23:05 - Mon,

16 Dec 2024

GENERAL

ALERT

513165927 1 5 minutes 5 minutes Other

20:01 - Tue,

17 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000024732 7 9 minutes One hour 3

minutes

NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

08:50 - Wed,

18 Dec 2024

CARBON

MONOXIDE

ALARM

24000024760 2 3 minutes 6 minutes NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

02:18 - Thu,

19 Dec 2024

FIRE

ASSIST EMS

ALS (TYPE)

24000024824 2 53 minutes One hour 46

minutes

NFIRS EMS -

Not MVA

10:47 - Sun,

22 Dec 2024

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

24000025051 5 15 minutes One hour 15

minutes

NFIRS

Threat To

Burn

17:25 - Sun,

22 Dec 2024

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

24000025064 8 52 minutes 6 hours 56

minutes

NFIRS Gas

Leak Natural

Gas Or LPG

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Rich Dunbar 'Rich' - 09:19 - Thu, 02 Jan 2025



05:42 - Mon,

23 Dec 2024

DWELLING

FIRE (TAC)

24000025097 8 30 minutes 4 hours NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

01:38 - Tue,

24 Dec 2024

DWELLING

FIRE (TAC)

24000025196 8 35 minutes 4 hours 40

minutes

NFIRS

Smoke

Scare Odor

Of Smoke

06:26 - Tue,

24 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000025199 3 4 minutes 12 minutes NFIRS Alarm

-

Unintentiona

l

06:08 - Thu,

26 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

24000025334 5 13 minutes One hour 5

minutes

NFIRS

Cancelled

En Route

09:19 - Thu,

26 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000025342 5 4 minutes 20 minutes NFIRS

Cancelled

En Route

21:41 - Thu,

26 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000025385 7 9 minutes One hour 3

minutes

Cancelled

10:46 - Fri,

27 Dec 2024

TRAFFIC

ACCIDENT

STANDBY

(LOC)

24000025414 7 17 minutes One hour 59

minutes

MVA No

Injuries

17:24 - Fri,

27 Dec 2024

FUMES

INSIDE

STRUCTUR

E (TAC)

24000025431 5 10 minutes 50 minutes Cancelled

18:42 - Sat,

28 Dec 2024

GAS FUMES

OUTSIDE

(LOC)

24000025479 6 8 minutes 48 minutes Cancelled

14:06 - Tue,

31 Dec 2024

FIRE

ALARM

(LOC)

24000025646 6 7 minutes 42 minutes Cancelled

Number of incidents: 29. Total Hours: 10 hours 8 minutes. Total Responder Hours: 2 days 15 hours 12 minutes (63h 12m).

Perkasie Fire Company No 1 - Rich Dunbar 'Rich' - 09:19 - Thu, 02 Jan 2025



















       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT DECEMBER 2024

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 13.00 $3,923.17

Leaf Collection 223.00 $6,760.96

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 374.50 $9,850.62
Recycling 305.00 $8,157.23

Winter Maintenance 6.00 $278.82

Grounds Maintenance 141.00 $9.00 $4,770.94

Janitor -Borough Wide 74.00 $2,249.60

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 12.00 $362.30
Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,252.86
Vacation 144.00 $4,576.20
Sick Time 52.00 $1,580.80

Personal/Bereavement 8.00 $224.96
Education

Comp time added 72.00

Comp time used 68.00 $2,053.52
Special Projects 16.00 4.00 $743.16

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 240.00 $7,266.00
Total Overtime for Month

Grand Totals 1770.50 $54,051.14



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approve invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Loaded out 40 bales of paper which is 2 trailer loads
 Collected 26.23 tons of comingled from street yearend total of 284.13 tons
 Collected 18 loads of leaves for a total of 110 loads
 Brined roads
 Salted roads for snow storms
 Fixed potholes



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 8, 2025 

TO: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Council Members 
Mayor Hollenbach 
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

FROM: Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 

Jeffrey Tulone 

RE: Road Plan for 2025 

Recently, I met with the Borough Manager and Engineer concerning the upcoming Road Plan for 2025. 
After discussing possible roads for inclusion in this year’s plan, we would like to present the following: 

Our budget for 2025 is as follows: 

Liquid Fuels Fund 2025 $250,260.00 
Dedicated Road Tax        $289,732.00 

Total Funds Available $539,992.00 

This year, we would like to add another means of road repair in addition to milling and overlaying, 
which would be Ultra-Thin Bonded Wearing Course.  This process includes crack sealing the road, and 
milling at driveways and handicap ramps enough to get the curb reveal needed.  Then, a slurry of 3/8 
stone chips and an asphalt product is placed on the road, similar to when paving is done.  This process 
would add another 10 years of life to the road.  The Borough used this process on Jefferson Drive and 
Rustic Lane, and it is holding up very well.  This process also reduces the cost of the road restoration, 
and the handicap ramps do not have to be replaced because PennDOT considers this as road 
maintenance.  This process is also Liquid Fuels eligible.  The cost of this process is about $10.00 a 
square yard, compared to the mill and overlay cost of about $21.50 a square yard, so there is quite a 
cost savings. 

Based on the Engineers Opinion of Probable Cost [EOPC], the following roads are being put forth for 
consideration by Council: 



Ultra-Thin Bonded Wearing Course 

 Neighbors Way – Entire Road – a condition of 3 with a road volume of a 1
Cost $41,860 

 Penny Lane – Entire Road – a condition of 3 with a road volume of a 2
Cost $99,670 

 Hunters Run – Entire Road – a condition of a 3 with a volume of a 3
Cost $47,010 

Ultra-Thin Bonding Course Cost   $188,540.00 
(Mill and Overlay and Handicap Ramp Cost would be $440,361.00) 

Mill and Overlay 

 N. 8th Street from 124 N. 8th to Race Street – Total Road Reconstruction – a condition of a 5 with
a volume rating of a 4 
Cost $105,000 

 Pine Street, Borough Police ADA Spaces and South 8th Street – a condition of a 3 with a volume
rating of a 3 
Cost $107,000 

 2nd Street from Walnut to Market Street including Handicap Ramps and Inlet Top Repair –
a condition of 3.5 and a volume rating of 4 
Cost $187,000* 

*In order to mill and overlay this portion of 2nd Street, the Borough will be required to replace 16
handicap ramps at a cost of approximately $3,500.00 per ramp (estimated total cost of
$56,000.00).  The Borough anticipates completing the Kulp Park Baseball Improvements by
September of 2025, which includes accessibility upgrades.  Re-paving 2nd Street at the same time
as this project should yield better pricing for the accessibility upgrades.

Mill and Overlay Cost $399,000.00 

Total Projected Cost for All Roads $587,540.00 

At this time, we are recommending that Council approve the 2025 Road Plan as presented and 
approve the releasing of the bid documents as to ensure best pricing for the project. 



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT DECEMBER 2024

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 506 62 $27,339.54
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,216.41
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 8.00 $417.44
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS 3.00 $156.54
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL 4.00 $208.72
MISCELLANEOUS 74.50 71 $9,796.48
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 12.00 $626.16
VACATION 24.00 $1,278.80
PERSONAL 44.00 $2,295.92
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 4.50
COMP TIME USED 6.00 $321.36
HOLIDAY 120.00 $6,341.04
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 133
GRAND TOTALS 834.00 $50,998.41



December 2024 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 Supervision and Administration
o Fill out Job Order Forms
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker)
o Attend meetings

 Staff meetings
 Council meetings
 Job meetings
 Tech committee

o Payroll
o Pickup and order Materials
o Time sheets and Month End Reports
o Inventory

 Education

 Line-work
o S. 9th St – New URD service ; conduit, pull wire, & energize
o W.B.G. – Street light wire; dig in
o Green Ridge East – New URD service; conduit, pull wire, & energize
o Pole Yard – Old pole disposal
o Callowhill – New pole install; pull in secondary
o Hidden Meadows – Decorative st. light repair
o Constitution Square – pull wire and install decorative st. light

 Tree work
o Brush Chipping Program first Wednesday of the month
o Trim trees around primary and secondary  wires
o Tree work with Jay F. Tree Service
o Ridge Rd – Crane assist tree removal; endangering primary circuit

 Trouble calls
o Carrousel – Primary trouble
o Ridge Rd – Low wire concern; hit by truck
o 200 Block W. Walnut St – Bad transformer on Delta bank
o Main & Walnut St – Traffic signal issue
o Shadywood – Street light accident; repair

 Metering
o Collect final readings
o Monthly meter readings
o Meter and ERT checks
o Change Meters
o Hand out yellow and red tags
o AMI meter replacement project



 Locate underground wires
o PA-ONE calls

 Street lights
o Repair street lights

 Substation
o Perform weekly substation checks
o Breaker, wire, and transformer testing

 Borough Buildings
o Shop maintenance
o Repair lights
o Police – Sally port heat issue

 Miscellaneous
o Setup train display
o Train display/ tree lighting event
o Banners
o Dublin – Christmas decorations
o Inventory – Year end
o Market St – Cover up service for contractor
o Generator Project – Hang AMP sign

 Truck maintenance
o Clean vehicles
o Stock trucks
o Monthly truck inspections



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-5 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
AUTHORIZING INCREASING THE AMP PENNSYLVANIA R.I.C.E. 
PEAKING PROJECT SHARE.   

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, Pennsylvania (“hereinafter Municipality”) owns 

and operates an electric utility system for the sale of electric power and associated energy for the 

benefit of its citizens and taxpayers; and 

WHEREAS, in order to satisfy the electric power and energy requirements of its electric 

utility system, Municipality has heretofore purchased, or desires to do so in the future, economical 

and reliable power and energy from, or arranged by, American Municipal Power, Inc. (hereinafter 

“AMP”), of which Municipality is a Member; and  

WHEREAS, Municipality, along with other Members, (collectively “Participants”) 

entered into the American Municipal Power Pennsylvania R.I.C.E. Peaking Project (as hereinafter, 

“AMP Pennsylvania R.I.C.E. Peaking Project”) Power Sales Contract (“PSC”) for a share of the 

Power Sales Contract Resources (hereinafter “PSCR Share”) of the AMP Pennsylvania R.I.C.E. 

Peaking Project that AMP agreed to finance, construct, operate and own; and 

WHEREAS, Volvo/PowerSecure has increased the generation output of the reciprocating 

internal combustion engines while providing the same maintenance schedule and warranty without 

a resulting rate increase; and  

WHEREAS, the PSC permits an increase in PSCR Shares as a result of rerating but 

prohibits AMP from increasing the Participants’ allocation of PSCR Shares in an amount greater 

than any maximum amount specified by such Participant pursuant to the legislation authorizing 

execution of the PSC; and 

WHEREAS, Participant’s authorizing legislation caps Participant’s PSCR Share at an 

amount below the revised PSCR Share resulting from the increase in generation output.  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

SECTION 1. Municipality authorizes its PSCR Share (not taking into account the Step-

Up as defined in the PSC), to increase up to a nominal amount of 5,280 kilowatts.   



SECTION 2. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Municipality 

Council concerning and relating to the passage of this resolution were taken in conformance with 

applicable open meetings laws and that all deliberations of this Municipality Council and of any 

committees that resulted in those formal actions were in compliance with all legal requirements 

including any applicable open meetings requirements.   

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection, paragraph, clause or provision or any part thereof 

of this Resolution shall be finally adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 

the remainder of this Resolution shall be unaffected by such adjudication and all the remaining 

provisions of this Resolution shall remain in full force and effect as though such section, 

subsection, paragraph, clause or provision or any part thereof so adjudicated to be invalid had not, 

to the extent of such invalidity, been included herein. 

SECTION 4. Pursuant to 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 1402, competitive bidding is not required on the 

Municipality’s purchase of power and energy, through the PSC. 

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law. 

SECTION 6. The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Council President 

and/or the Borough Manager to execute any and all documents related to the authorization noted 

in this Resolution. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2025. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary James Ryder, Council President 







BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Building and Codes Department

Permit Issued For : December 2024 
Building : Commercial

Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

1 24-0307 33-005-438-008 Commercial Deck/Patio HG PROPERTIES 85 LP 16 N EIGHTH ST $266.00 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/05/2024 12/09/2024
2 24-0317 33005456-001 Commercial Deck/Patio HG Properties 85, LP 30 N EIGHTH ST $266.00 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/13/2024 12/16/2024

$532.00 $9.00   
Building : Residential

Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

3 24-0296 33002045-007 Residential SOLAR PANELS SOLAR ENERGY WORLD 400 HICKORY DR $1,675.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 11/19/2024 12/06/2024
4 24-0305 33001038-001 Residential Residential Interior

Alteration
BRIAN & GWENN OAKES 906 W PARK AVE $908.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/05/2024 12/09/2024

5 24-0306 33001003 Residential Additions or Enclosures SAMSON BUILDERS LLC 423 S RIDGE RD $2,191.50 $4.50  PENDING
PAYMENT

12/05/2024 12/23/2024

6 24-0320 33005260 Residential Interior Alterations MCR CONTRACTING LLC 149 W WALNUT ST $1,946.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/18/2024 12/24/2024
7 24-0321 33005169 Residential Roofing TIMOTHY SCHAFFER ROOFING 112 S FIFTH ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/23/2024 12/24/2024
8 24-0322 33005170 Residential Roofing TIMOTHY SCHAFFER ROOFING 114 S FIFTH ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/23/2024 12/24/2024
9 24-0323 33005542 Residential Roofing MARK J FISHER ROOFING 518 ARCH ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/26/2024 12/26/2024

$7,140.50 $31.50 
Electrical : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

10 24-0302 33011153 Residential New Electrical Work AMPD ENERGY SOLUTIONS 431 DORCHESTER
LA

$129.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/03/2024 12/04/2024

11 24-0313 33001132 Residential Repair VARELL EUGENE V & ELFRIEDE M 1305 PARKRIDGE
CT

$158.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/13/2024 12/16/2024

12 24-0314 33001132 Residential Repair VARELL EUGENE V & ELFRIEDE M 1305 PARKRIDGE
CT

$158.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/13/2024 12/16/2024

13 24-0315 33001132 Residential Repair VARELL EUGENE V & ELFRIEDE M 1305 PARKRIDGE
CT

$158.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/13/2024 12/16/2024

14 24-0316 33001132 Residential Repair VARELL EUGENE V & ELFRIEDE M 1305 PARKRIDGE
CT

$158.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/13/2024 12/16/2024

$763.50 $22.50   
Mechanical : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

15 24-0310 33005100 Residential Repair PROFESSIONAL TANK &
ENVIRONMENTAL

608 W WALNUT ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/10/2024 12/10/2024

16 24-0311 33009039-009 Residential Repair MOYER & SON 416 FERN DR $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/11/2024 12/13/2024
17 24-0319 33005247 Residential Repair MOYER & SON 103 S THIRD ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/16/2024 12/17/2024

$418.50 $13.50   
Use and Occupancy : Commercial

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

18 24-0304 33005485 Commercial Commercial U & O KELLI YANDOLINO 15 N SEVENTH ST $150.00 APPROVED 12/04/2024 12/06/2024
$150.00



Zoning : Residential

Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

19 24-0289 33002013 Residential Patio Only WINTERWOOD ASSOCIATES INC 108 N RIDGE RD $50.00 APPROVED 11/13/2024 12/12/2024
20 24-0308 33-005-438-008 Residential Deck HG PROPERTIES 85 LP 16 N EIGHTH ST $0.00 ACTIVE 12/05/2024 12/30/2024

$50.00

Total Permit Fees: $9,054.50
Total State UCC: $76.50



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPROVING THE LAND DEVELOPMENT WAIVER AGREEMENT, 
INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, AND STORMWATER CONTROLS 
AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH KP GLASSWORKS CAMPUS, 
LLC FOR THE 306 NORTH FIFTH STREET REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH MANAGER AND/OR 
THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, KP GLASSWORKS CAMPUS, LLC (“Applicant”) applied to the Borough 

for a Waiver of Land Development related to the proposed reconstruction and redevelopment of 

commercial buildings located on Bucks County Tax Parcels 33-006-073 and 33-006-081 (the 

“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, Applicant’s Application for Waiver of Land Development was approved by 

Perkasie Borough Council at a duly advertised public meeting of the Borough Council held on 

December 5, 2022, subject to certain conditions that were acceptable to Applicant; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the conditions of the Land Development Waiver 

approval, Applicant has provided the Borough of Perkasie with a Land Development Waiver 

Agreement, an Indemnification Agreement, and a Stormwater Controls and Best Management 

Practices Operations and Maintenance Agreement for the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the Land Development Waiver Agreement, Indemnification Agreement, and 

Stormwater Controls and Best Management Practices Operations and Maintenance Agreement for 

the Project. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 



1. Approval of Agreements.  The Borough Council herein approves the Land

Development Waiver Agreement, the Indemnification Agreement, and the Stormwater Controls 

and Best Management Practices Operations and Maintenance Agreement related to the Project, 

which Agreements are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “B”, and Exhibit “C”, and 

incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager and/or

the Perkasie Borough Council President to execute the Land Development Waiver Agreement, the 

Indemnification Agreement, and the Stormwater Controls and Best Management Practices 

Operations and Maintenance Agreement related to the Project, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2025. 

ATTEST:  BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_________________________________   By:__________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary       James Ryder, Council President  



EXHIBIT “A” 





















EXHIBIT “B” 











Drawing No.

File No.

D
es

ig
ne

d

H
CE

 Jo
b

Sc
al

e

D
at

e

Sh
ee

t  
   

   
   

   
of

   
  1

6

16
50

7/
21

/2
02

2
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

H
ol

m
es

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

 L
LC

40
9 

E.
 B

ut
le

r A
ve

., 
Un

it 
5

D
oy

le
st

ow
n,

 P
A 

18
90

1
(2

15
)5

86
-3

33
0

w
w

w
.h

ce
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

ne
t

1
-
8
0
0
-
2
4
2
-
1
7
7
6

C
A
L
L
 
B
E
F
O

R
E
 
Y
O

U
 
D

I
G

 
!
!

U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 

L
O

C
A
T
I
O

N
S
 

A
S
 

S
H

O
W

N
 

O
N

T
H

I
S
 
P
L
A
N

 
A
R
E
 
A
P
P
R
O

X
I
M

A
T
E
 
A
N

D
 
I
T

I
S
 

T
H

E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 

O
F
 

T
H

E

C
O

N
T
R
A
C
T
O

R
,
 

P
E
R

 
P
A
.
 

A
C
T
 

1
8
7
 

T
O

C
O

N
T
A
C
T
 
U

T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
C
O

M
P
A
N

I
E
S
 
P
R
I
O

R

T
O

 
A
N

Y
 
E
X
C
A
V
A
T
I
O

N
.

P
E
N

N
S
Y
L
V
A
N

I
A
 
L
A
W

 
R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
S

3
 
W

O
R
K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y
S
 
N

O
T
I
C
E
 
F
O

R

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
P
H

A
S
E
 
A
N

D

1
0
 
W

O
R
K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y
S
 
I
N

 
D

E
S
I
G

N
 
S
T
A
G

E

-
-
 
S
T
O

P
 
&

 
C
A
L
L
 
-
-

P
e
n
n
s
y
l
v
a
n
i
a
 
O

n
e

C
a
l
l
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

,
 
I
n
c
.

30
6 

N
. F

IF
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

R
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
BO

R
O

UG
H

, B
UC

KS
 C

O
UN

TY
, P

A
TM

P 
# 

33
-0

06
-0

73
 &

 3
3-

00
6-

08
1

PA
 P

E0
73

60
4

KR
IS

TI
N

 R
. H

O
LM

ES
, P

.E
.

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 B
or

ou
gh

 E
ng

in
ee

r c
om

m
en

ts
10

/1
8/

20
22

R
ev

is
ed

 fo
r n

ew
 u

se
4/

10
/2

02
3

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 C
lie

nt
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

8/
29

/2
02

3

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 C
lie

nt
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

2/
9/

20
24

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 C
lie

nt
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

5/
1/

20
24

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 B
or

ou
gh

 E
ng

in
ee

r c
om

m
en

ts
8/

16
/2

02
4

R
ev

is
ed

 p
er

 B
or

ou
gh

 E
ng

in
ee

r c
om

m
en

ts
9/

27
/2

02
4

R
S

1"
=2

0'

C0.1

2

1650_C0.1 Extg.DWG

Feet

0 20 40

LEGEND

50

46.34 x

Soils Table

Symbol Unit Name HSG Depth to Water Depth to Bedrock

UgB Urban Land-Abbottstown Complex, 0 to 8 Percent Slopes D 6-8 inches 40-60 Inches

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

ES
O

UR
CE

 A
N

D
 S

IT
E

AN
AL

YS
IS

 M
AP



EXHIBIT “C” 



















PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
Year End 2024 Review 

 Offered approximately 178 recreation program activities and 171 aquatic program activities.
 Program registration for 2024:

o 
o Approximately 14% of recreation registration are 

Perkasie Borough residents with 86% being non-
residents.  Approximately 50% of aquatics registration 
are Perkasie Borough residents with 50% being non-
residents.  

o The large waitlist for aquatics was for Menlo After
Dark member special event and for sport instructor
were pickleball lessons.

 New programs run in 2024
o Chess Camp
o Basketball Camp
o Last Friday Skate
o Celebrated National Park and Recreation Month with free

programs in the park
o Frogs and Tadpole water play
o Lifeguard Readiness
o Upgraded Menlo After Dark events with bands

 Summary of Park Improvements
o Updated LED lighted in Pennridge Little League Complex in

Lenape Park
o Replaced double mini half pipe in Skate Park
o New asphalt pad in Skate Park
o Installed new concrete pedestrian bridge in Lenape Park

 Park Grant Updates
o Closed out LSA Grant funding for the replacement of the

pedestrian bridge at the PLL field complex in Lenape Park -
$99,210

o Continued work with DCNR $200,000 Grant funding for the
Kulp Park Improvement Phase 2 project

o Awarded LSA Grant funding for the Kulp Park Improvement Phase 2 project - $652,886

Category Regs Res/Non-Res Waiting
Aquatics 1128 568/560 66
Bus Trips 54 6/48 0
Classes & Activities 115 25/90 1
Community Garden 21 8/13 0
Fitness Classes 483 45/438 0
Other 20 3/17 0
Sport Instruction 318 38/280 36
Sport Leagues 73 0/73 0
Summer & Single Day Camps 144 48/96 1
Total Recreation Registration 1228
Total Aquatics Registration 1128









RESOLUTION #2025-2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPOINTMENT TO FILL BOROUGH COUNCIL VACANCY 

WHEREAS, a vacancy was created on Borough Council by the resignation of Third 

Ward Representative Jeremy Wano effective December 21, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council has thirty days from the date a vacancy is created on 

Council to fill that vacancy; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council advertised for applicants from the Third Ward to fill 

the vacancy and considered qualified applicants. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Perkasie Borough Council at its  

meeting of January 20, 2025 appointed __________________of_______________________, 

Perkasie to Borough Council as a Third Ward representative to serve until a successor is 

elected at the next municipal election in November, 2025. 

RESOLVED, this 20th day of January, 2025. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_______________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  James Ryder, Council President 



P:\HR\Employment\Event Assistant\Event Assistant as needed.doc 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea L. Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

SUBJECT: Events Assistant Part-Time As-Needed 

This memo recommends the creation of a new part-time occasional position to support weekend and 

evening Borough events. The Events Assistant Part-Time As-Needed will provide on-site coordination of 

regularly scheduled Borough events like the summer and winter Farmers Markets and Summer Concerts, 

and will work in a supporting role at the Borough’s large special events.  

Together, Perkasie’s special events require 37 days where out of office hours work is required. Adding 

this part-time position allows us to supplement our team of people who are able to work special events 

outside traditional office hours. A job description for the position is attached to this memo.  

The hourly rate for the position will be between $17.00 and $23.00 per hour, per the 2025 wage schedule 

and based on the applicant’s experience and qualifications. The position will be paid from funds already 

budgeted for the Part-Time Events Assistant.  

Should Council concur with the recommendation we will recommend a suitable candidate as soon as 

possible.  



Revised: 1/25 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

620 W. Chestnut Street (215) 257-5065

PO Box 96 Fax (215) 257-6875

Perkasie, Pa. 18944-0096 

EVENTS ASSISTANT (AS-NEEDED) 

GENERAL DEFINITION 

This is a part-time administrative position with opportunities for additional hours and advancement based on 

performance.  Duties involve executing community events, primarily on-site - before, during and after an event. 

Assignments require significant interaction with members of the public and excellent customer service and 

problem-solving skills. Work involves non-traditional hours. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 

Work is generally supervised by the Economic & Community Development Manager and/or Park and 

Recreation Director 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 

No direct supervision exercised, although this position may direct volunteers during special events. 

KEY JOB RESPONSIBILITIES (Illustrative Only) 

On-site Event Supervision:  

• Interacts with performers, exhibitors, food trucks, civic groups, Borough staff and others to ensure event

plans are executed during event setup

• Instructs and directs volunteers on-site according to event plans

• Sets up physical equipment at the event site including, but not limited to, barricades, cones, tables,

chairs, decorations, signage, temporary canopies and weights.

• Staffs the Borough’s event booth. Professionally handles queries from members of the public, local

business owners, residents, visitors to the event and others. Escalates queries and issues as appropriate

and necessary.

• Quickly and professionally follows Borough procedures in case of an emergency

• Ensures event site is tidy and event materials and equipment are safely stored at the end of an event

• Provides a short verbal or written report (as directed) following each event to include at least:

o any issues that arose,

o suggested enhancements and/or improvements based on on-site observations

o any other feedback to Economic & Community Development Director.

• Performs other work as required.



Revised: 1/25 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES (Illustrative Only) 

• Candidate should be familiar with information on the Borough’s website and social media pages, and

generally knowledgeable about Borough events, so as to be able to respond to general questions from

members of the public.

• Able to work with detailed information, maps and checklists.

• Personable: able to work in a friendly and professional manner with other event staff, vendors,

volunteers and the general public. An excellent verbal communicator.

• Calm and level-headed: able to deal tactfully and impartially with the public in the event of issues or

emergencies.

• Problem-solving: a quick thinker, able to troubleshoot issues on-site. Understands when and how to

escalate an issue.

• Self-motivated and a self-starter. Seeks out ways to create improvements and drive efficiencies.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 

• Ability to sit for up to 4-8 hours, stand for up to 2-8 hours, walk for up to 2-8 hours and drive for up to

1-2 hours per work day.

• Ability to bend, stoop, climb, crouch, lift, push/pull and reach above the shoulder up to 35% of the

workday

• Ability to lift and carry files, tools and equipment up to 35 pounds up to 10% of the workday.

• Ability to use both the right and left hand for repetitive actions and firm grasping of tools, equipment

and objects including typing and writing.

• Ability to drive automobile.

• Ability to climb steps.

• Ability to be exposed to dust, fumes, gases and noise.

JOB LOCATION (Places where work is performed) 

Primarily outdoors on-site inside the Borough. Some events may take place indoors at Perkasie Borough Hall or 

another building in the Borough.  

EQUIPMENT (Examples of machines, devices, tools, etc., used in job performance): 

Borough or personal vehicle, two-way radio, cellular phone, computer, sound system, event equipment such as 

barricades, cones, tables, chairs, decorations, signage, temporary canopies and weights.  

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

Two years of in community event execution, parks & recreation programming, or a related customer-facing 

field. Any equivalent combination of acceptable education and experience.  

LICENSE 

Valid PA Automotive driver’s license. 

Approved: ___________________________ Date: _______________  



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005547 420 West Chestnut St. LLC 
VC-00060499 06152013.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 183.43 

0000005547 420 West Chestnut St. LLC Vendor Total: 183.43 

0000005006 Accurate Calibration Services 
VC-00060502 SOA10440 Electric Site Accuracy Recert 07.442.374 12/20/2024 1,150.00 

0000005006 Accurate Calibration Services Vendor Total: 1,150.00 

0000005399 BARRY ISETT & associates Inc. 
VC-00060504 0195202 Nov 2024 Code Enforcement Services 01.413.310 12/20/2024 15,933.04 

0000005399 BARRY ISETT & associates Inc. Vendor Total: 15,933.04 

0000005544 Benjamin Phy 
VC-00060487 03108002.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 55.00 

0000005544 Benjamin Phy Vendor Total: 55.00 

0000005506 Blake Hewitt 
VC-00060484 02416001.00 Final Electric Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 111.96 

0000005506 Blake Hewitt Vendor Total: 111.96 

0000005540 Cecelia Graham 
VC-00060470 00882003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 100.07 

0000005540 Cecelia Graham Vendor Total: 100.07 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00060473 1674745 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 12/20/2024 153.27 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 153.27 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00060547 48464 Admin Voice/Wifi/Internet 12/11-1/10/24 01.405.450 12/20/2024 341.18 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 341.18 

0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments 
VC-00060495 04664000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 18.13 

0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments Vendor Total: 18.13 

0000005539 David Thomas & Calynde Thomas 
VC-00060469 09696001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 81.51 

0000005539 David Thomas & Calynde Thomas Vendor Total: 81.51 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00060510 83315181 Police Copier Contract 01.410.454 12/20/2024 327.12 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 327.12 

0000002787 Dr Thomas Derstine 
VC-00060485 07354000.00 Final Electric Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 17.95 



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000002787 Dr Thomas Derstine Vendor Total: 17.95 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060519 7928 Refuse Tk Air Filter Kit 05.428.250 12/20/2024 134.00 
VC-00060517 7928 PW Plumbing Parts 01.454.371 12/20/2024 27.01 
VC-00060520 7928 Covered Bridge Fence Rental 30.451.705 12/20/2024 445.70 
VC-00060518 7928 Building Maintenance Supplies 01.409.250 12/20/2024 140.70 
VC-00060521 7928 Refuse Supplies 05.427.250 12/20/2024 84.97 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 832.38 

0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060527 7554 Replenish EZ Pass 07.442.460 12/20/2024 70.00 
VC-00060527 7554 Replenish EZ Pass 01.438.220 12/20/2024 70.00 

0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 140.00 

0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060526 8550 Candy Canes for Santa Tree Lighting 01.451.501 12/20/2024 155.88 
VC-00060525 8550 Breakfast Elec Crew Hanging Xmas Lights 07.442.460 12/20/2024 47.96 

0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 203.84 

0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060539 7645 GoDaddy Renewal 01.410.210 12/20/2024 920.05 
VC-00060536 7645 Police Red Cross Certifications 01.410.421 12/20/2024 1,020.00 
VC-00060538 7645 Grant Application Fees x 2 01.410.210 12/20/2024 200.00 
VC-00060540 7645 Lunch Meeting 01.410.249 12/20/2024 37.74 
VC-00060541 7645 Police Tires & TPS System 01.410.254 12/20/2024 1,327.75 
VC-00060537 7645 Police Adobe Monthly Sub 01.410.452 12/20/2024 19.99 
VC-00060542 7645 EZ Pass Replenishment 01.410.421 12/20/2024 35.00 

0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 3,560.53 

0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060548 5135 Park Ave Grant Application Fee 01.414.450 12/20/2024 100.00 
VC-00060545 5135 Tree Lighting Returns 01.451.501 12/20/2024 -78.59
VC-00060544 5135 Canva Subscription 01.451.341 12/20/2024 119.40
VC-00060543 5135 Tree Lighting Supplies 01.451.501 12/20/2024 336.42

0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 477.23 

0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060529 7441 Adobe Monthly Sub 01.405.452 12/20/2024 31.79 
VC-00060528 7441 Cybersecurity Lunch Meeting 30.405.735 12/20/2024 152.79 

0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 184.58 

0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060522 8182 MAC Online Surveys & When to Work Sof 04.452.420 12/20/2024 44.65 
VC-00060523 8182 Golden Ticket Paper 04.452.210 12/20/2024 11.11 
VC-00060524 8182 Santa Run Stop Supplies 01.451.501 12/20/2024 37.10 

0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 92.86 



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00060534 7648 International Code E Sub 01.414.420 12/20/2024 8.50 
VC-00060530 7648 News Herald ESub 01.405.342 12/20/2024 26.00 
VC-00060535 7648 MAC Golden Ticket Cardstock 04.452.210 12/20/2024 15.40 
VC-00060531 7648 Coffee & Donuts CyberSecurity Mtg 30.405.735 12/20/2024 33.68 
VC-00060532 7648 Kitchen Supplies 01.405.210 12/20/2024 106.26 
VC-00060533 7648 Megan J Baby Shower 01.451.460 12/20/2024 186.52 

0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 376.36 

0000004833 FP Finance Program 
VC-00060506 38099341 Postage Machine Rental 01.405.450 12/20/2024 155.00 

0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

0000000197 Fromm Electric Supply Corp. 
VC-00060474 52123134-00 Heater Motor Upstairs Bathroom 01.409.374 12/20/2024 124.62 

0000000197 Fromm Electric Supply Corp. Vendor Total: 124.62 

0000005452 George Dietrich 
VC-00060496 04576011.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 28.38 

0000005452 George Dietrich Vendor Total: 28.38 

0000001531 Grainger 
VC-00060483 9342725992 Refuse Supplies 05.427.250 12/20/2024 20.52 

0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 20.52 

0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
VC-00060546 38070186 Police Datto Backup Appliance 01.410.452 12/20/2024 98.33 

0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

0000005543 Gregory Nyce 
VC-00060486 09400001.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 83.83 

0000005543 Gregory Nyce Vendor Total: 83.83 

0000002517 H&K Materials 
VC-00060493 46134 2.19 Ton Green Patch 01.438.245 12/20/2024 328.50 

0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 328.50 

0000000169 Harold Stone 
VC-00060503 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Allowance Reimb 07.442.238 12/20/2024 274.97 

0000000169 Harold Stone Vendor Total: 274.97 

0000005545 Humberto Lara-Guerra & Diana Ramirez 
VC-00060494 14285001.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 83.75 

0000005545 Humberto Lara-Guerra & Diana Ramirez Vendor Total: 83.75 



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000001258 Impact Signs, Inc. 
VC-00060513 6195 Tree Lighting Banners 01.451.501 12/20/2024 290.00 
VC-00060514 6194 Digital Prints Xmas Road Banner 01.451.501 12/20/2024 155.00 

0000001258 Impact Signs, Inc. Vendor Total: 445.00 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00060492 52196 Single Stream Recycling 12/2, 12/3 & 12/5 05.426.367 12/20/2024 727.70 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 727.70 

0000005546 Joseph Allebach 
VC-00060498 11656000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 31.14 

0000005546 Joseph Allebach Vendor Total: 31.14 

0000005459 Joyce Zettlemoyer 
VC-00060497 03312012.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 27.00 

0000005459 Joyce Zettlemoyer Vendor Total: 27.00 

0000005429 JRF Tree LLC 
VC-00060475 1027 PW Tree Work 11/6 & 11/27 01.454.450 12/20/2024 1,100.00 
VC-00060501 1028 Linework w/Elec Crew 11/13 & 11/21 07.442.452 12/20/2024 1,600.00 

0000005429 JRF Tree LLC Vendor Total: 2,700.00 

0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
VC-00060515 24620 Tree Lighting Posters 01.451.501 12/20/2024 56.00 

0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 56.00 

0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
VC-00060512 9312078042 PW Cable Ties 01.438.230 12/20/2024 137.04 

0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 137.04 

0000002184 Lynn Card Company 
VC-00060476 2241202-046 Police Logo Cards 01.410.210 12/20/2024 105.20 

0000002184 Lynn Card Company Vendor Total: 105.20 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 
VC-00060490 1013775 PW Truck 12 Tow & Repairs 01.438.370 12/20/2024 3,318.37 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 3,318.37 

0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
VC-00060477 E529C8 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 12/20/2024 279.20 

0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 279.20 

0000005530 McDonald Uniform Co., Inc. 
VC-00060508 238217 Police Uniforms 01.410.240 12/20/2024 88.19 

0000005530 McDonald Uniform Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 88.19 



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
VC-00060478 515756 PW Fuel Filters 01.438.370 12/20/2024 310.84 
VC-00060489 515848 PW Air Filter 01.438.370 12/20/2024 55.14 

0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 365.98 

0000005541 Nicholas Bramich & Lauren Kull 
VC-00060471 04324008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 130.87 

0000005541 Nicholas Bramich & Lauren Kull Vendor Total: 130.87 

0000004943 On Track Entertainment 
VC-00060505 0976 MAC Pool DJ 7/9/24 04.452.300 12/20/2024 600.00 
VC-00060511 977 DJ Services School of Rock 7/26/24 01.451.501 12/20/2024 150.00 

0000004943 On Track Entertainment Vendor Total: 750.00 

0000000362 ORE, Inc. 
VC-00060516 492883-1 Light Tower Tree Lighting 01.451.501 12/20/2024 470.92 

0000000362 ORE, Inc. Vendor Total: 470.92 

0000003207 Play & Park Structures 
VC-00060491 PJI-0076698 Radius Chain Net 01.454.250 12/20/2024 716.84 

0000003207 Play & Park Structures Vendor Total: 716.84 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
VC-00060480 14L0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.450 12/20/2024 53.99 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 53.99 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00060479 1948211-0 RTK Copies 01.405.342 12/20/2024 19.20 
VC-00060509 1946249-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 12/20/2024 91.98 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 111.18 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00060482 05-1149177 JDC Oil Filter 05.428.250 12/20/2024 46.04 
VC-00060481 05-1149178 PW Brake Cleaner 05.428.250 12/20/2024 11.98 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 58.02 

0000005135 Robert Kaminski 
VC-00060488 09932008.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 53.92 

0000005135 Robert Kaminski Vendor Total: 53.92 

0000005538 Sunshine Home Builders 
VC-00060468 12479000.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/20/2024 69.86 

0000005538 Sunshine Home Builders Vendor Total: 69.86 

0000003514 SymbolArts 
VC-00060507 0513647 Commendation Plaque 01.410.210 12/20/2024 75.00 



Date: 12/17/2024 Check Register #51 – December 20, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  8:08:36AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003514 SymbolArts Vendor Total: 75.00 

0000005542 The Activity Group, Inc. 
VC-00060472 INV-0670 Police Supplies 01.410.248 12/20/2024 2,028.00 

0000005542 The Activity Group, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,028.00 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00060500 1290210608 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 12/20/2024 206.45 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 206.45 

Report Total: 38,544.21 
Unpaid Report Total: 38,544.21 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 12/23/2024 Check Register #52 – December 27, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:47:03AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003408 Anixter Inc 
VC-00060595 6183744-02 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 12/27/2024 1,925.00 

0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 1,925.00 

0000001409 Anthony Maschi 
VC-00060578 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 12/27/2024 308.10 

0000001409 Anthony Maschi Vendor Total: 308.10 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
VC-00060600 117774 PW Tk#8 PA State Inspection 01.438.370 12/27/2024 96.00 
VC-00060593 117794 PW PA State Inspection MG-1343J 01.438.370 12/27/2024 752.02 

0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 848.02 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
VC-00060598 L0005316207 K9 In Service Training 01.410.421 12/27/2024 50.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00060590 1676097 Police Floor Mat Rental 01.410.373 12/27/2024 30.88 
VC-00060579 1676098 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 12/27/2024 159.53 
VC-00060549 1676100 Boro Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 12/27/2024 47.60 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 238.01 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00060599 40784 Police Cable 12/22-1/21/25 01.410.321 12/27/2024 31.69 X 

VC-00060603 53282 Substation Wifi/Voice/Internet 12/12-1/11/ 07.442.400 12/27/2024 250.25 X 

VC-00060551 227490872 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/25 07.442.450 12/27/2024 257.82 X 

VC-00060550 164824 MAC Internet/Voice 12/9-1/8/25 04.452.321 12/27/2024 193.93 X 

VC-00060551 227490872 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/25 01.405.450 12/27/2024 257.82 X 

VC-00060551 227490872 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/25 01.438.480 12/27/2024 257.83 X 

VC-00060551 227490872 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/25 01.410.450 12/27/2024 257.83 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,507.17 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
VC-00060604 S05275938.001 Boro Hall Lights 01.409.250 12/27/2024 429.00 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 429.00 

0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt 
VC-00060582 12/9/24 ZHB Hearing 12/9/24 01.414.317 12/27/2024 180.00 

0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt Vendor Total: 180.00 

0000001707 Delaware Valley Municipal Management Assoc 
VC-00060588 PerkasieExcelFall D Radosky Excel Class 01.410.421 12/27/2024 25.00 

0000001707 Delaware Valley Municipal Management Assoc Vendor Total: 25.00 

0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
VC-00060555 PS-INV2413733 Green Ridge Estates East Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 431.75 



Date: 12/23/2024 Check Register #52 – December 27, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:47:03AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00060560 PS-INV2413738 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 151.35 
VC-00060575 PS-INV2413753 General Planning thru 11/30/24 01.414.450 12/27/2024 405.00 
VC-00060558 PS-INV2413736 WP Perkasie Conditional Use Planning 01.250.200 12/27/2024 1,175.40 
VC-00060556 PS-INV2413734 Spruce Street Townhouses Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 2,099.53 
VC-00060554 PS-INV2413732 Kay Builders Constitution Square Reimbur 01.250.200 12/27/2024 5,500.88 
VC-00060569 PS-INV2413747 N. 5th Street Storm Sewer thru 11/30/24 30.408.310 12/27/2024 575.50 
VC-00060553 PS-INV2413731 CalAtlantic Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 1,762.47 
VC-00060564 PS-INV2413742 Covered Bridge thru 11/30/24 30.451.705 12/27/2024 233.00 
VC-00060565 PS-INV2413743 W Park Improvements thru 11/30/24 30.451.702 12/27/2024 8,318.74 
VC-00060573 PS-INV2413751 650 Shadywood Drive Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 779.50 
VC-00060566 PS-INV2413744 Kulp Park Planning thru 11/30/24 01.414.450 12/27/2024 81.00 
VC-00060559 PS-INV2413737 Zoning Services thru 11/30/24 01.414.451 12/27/2024 501.95 
VC-00060570 PS-INV2413748 2024 Paving thru 11/30/24 30.408.310 12/27/2024 1,148.25 
VC-00060563 PS-INV2413741 Green Ridge Estates Stockpile Reimbursa 01.250.200 12/27/2024 163.00 
VC-00060574 PS-INV2413752 General Engineering thru 11/30/24 01.408.310 12/27/2024 942.00 
VC-00060567 PS-INV2413745 Covered Bridge Planning thru 11/30/24 30.451.705 12/27/2024 162.00 
VC-00060557 PS-INV2413735 WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 01.250.200 12/27/2024 1,611.50 
VC-00060572 PS-INV2413750 1101 W. Park Ave Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 579.50 
VC-00060562 PS-INV2413740 Green Ridge Estates West 01.250.200 12/27/2024 1,366.00 
VC-00060568 PS-INV2413746 Nyce Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 331.56 
VC-00060571 PS-INV2413749 532 W. Callowhill Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 149.50 
VC-00060561 PS-INV2413739 4th Soil 306 N. 5th Reimbursable 01.250.200 12/27/2024 1,657.32 

0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 30,126.70 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00060596 417349 Unit#56-4 Oil Change 01.410.451 12/27/2024 79.73 
VC-00060597 417337 Unit#56-10 Tire Disposal 01.410.451 12/27/2024 41.62 
VC-00060589 417330 Unit#56-1 Oil Change 01.410.451 12/27/2024 79.73 
VC-00060552 417311 Unit#56-9 Inspection & Brakes 01.410.451 12/27/2024 1,218.15 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 1,419.23 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00060576 555245 Equipment Fee x 2 05.426.367 12/27/2024 290.00 
VC-00060587 52250 Single Stream Recycling 12/10 & 12/12 05.426.367 12/27/2024 518.70 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 808.70 

0000004623 Michael Coleman 
VC-00060622 12/06/2024 Horse Drawn Carriage Rides 01.451.501 12/27/2024 1,500.00 

0000004623 Michael Coleman Vendor Total: 1,500.00 

0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash 
VC-00060585 11/5-12/17/24 Replenish Police Petty Cash 01.410.421 12/27/2024 34.43 
VC-00060585 11/5-12/17/24 Replenish Police Petty Cash 01.410.245 12/27/2024 34.33 

0000000115 Perkasie Borough Police Petty Cash Vendor Total: 68.76 

0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company 
VC-00060602 11971 28000 Electric Bills 07.442.342 12/27/2024 3,286.22 



Date: 12/23/2024 Check Register #52 – December 27, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:47:03AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company Vendor Total: 3,286.22 

0000004015 Porter & Curtis- Div of Heffernan Ins. Brokers 
VC-00060584 465061 2025 Broker Fee - Perkasie Fire Co. 01.411.354 12/27/2024 1,000.00 

0000004015 Porter & Curtis- Div of Heffernan Ins. Brokers Vendor Total: 1,000.00 

0000000042 Postmaster 
VC-00060583 #116 Replenish Electric Postage Permit #116 07.442.215 12/27/2024 1,800.00 

0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,800.00 

0000005550 Promiseland Murals, LLC 
VC-00060591 1144 Freight Car Mural Deposit 30.451.706 12/27/2024 6,017.00 

0000005550 Promiseland Murals, LLC Vendor Total: 6,017.00 

0000005549 Rachel Boone 
VC-00060581 08616015.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/27/2024 137.98 

0000005549 Rachel Boone Vendor Total: 137.98 

0000004382 Richard Hughes Jr. 
VC-00060592 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Allowance Reimburse 01.438.238 12/27/2024 170.30 

0000004382 Richard Hughes Jr. Vendor Total: 170.30 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00060621 1949287-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 12/27/2024 147.42 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 147.42 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00060586 05-1150221 Park Parts 01.454.260 12/27/2024 37.95 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 37.95 

0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
VC-00060594 144448 8th & Market Parking Lease 01.445.380 12/27/2024 769.00 

0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 769.00 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
VC-00060577 680832 Police Monthly Billing Dec 2024 01.410.452 12/27/2024 868.25 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 868.25 

0000005548 Tricia Kashnicki 
VC-00060580 11248006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 12/27/2024 127.61 

0000005548 Tricia Kashnicki Vendor Total: 127.61 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
VC-00060605 6640393-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 12/27/2024 2,140.75 
VC-00060606 6261221-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 12/27/2024 763.80 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 2,904.55 



Date: 12/23/2024 Check Register #52 – December 27, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:47:03AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00060601 1290211841 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 12/27/2024 206.45 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 206.45 

Report Total: 56,906.42 
Unpaid Report Total: 56,906.42 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 12/23/2024 EFT Register # 12 – December 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  7:51:06AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000002467 AMP Inc. 
VC-00060616 1010592 Nov 2024 Power Purchases 07.442.210 12/31/2024 9,355.46 X 

VC-00060616 1010592 Nov 2024 Power Purchases 07.442.361 12/31/2024 325,572.29 X 

0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 334,927.75 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
VC-00060611 09-099-3N Nov 2024 Nov 2024 Non Uniform Employee Contribu 01.214.000 12/06/2024 8,552.59 X 

VC-00060610 09-099-3P Nov 2024 Nov 2024 Police Employee Contributions 01.214.000 12/06/2024 13,445.34 X 

0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 21,997.93 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
VC-00060613 INV7236944 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/03/2024 235.79 X 

VC-00060613 INV7236944 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/03/2024 1,129.25 X 

VC-00060607 INV7280809 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/16/2024 717.97 X 

VC-00060617 INV7274837 2025 Flex Initial Funding 90.200.200 12/18/2024 1,893.00 X 

VC-00060607 INV7280809 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/16/2024 50.00 X 

VC-00060618 INV7300500 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/24/2024 105.46 X 

VC-00060619 INV7216364 Nov 2024 Flex & HRA Admin Fees 01.405.450 12/23/2024 196.00 X 

VC-00060608 INV7146412 Oct HRA Monthly Fee 01.405.450 12/02/2024 75.00 X 

VC-00060618 INV7300500 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/24/2024 36.04 X 

VC-00060609 INV7243667 Nov FSA Monthly Fee 01.405.450 12/30/2024 75.00 X 

VC-00060612 INV7266296 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 12/10/2024 124.18 X 

VC-00060612 INV7266296 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 12/10/2024 153.93 X 

0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,791.62 

0000002468 Wells Fargo 
VC-00060615 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 12/26/2024 1,005.35 X 

VC-00060614 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 12/26/2024 374.25 X 

0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,379.60 

Report Total: 363,096.90 
Unpaid Report Total: 363,096.90 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 12/30/2024 Check Register #1 – January 3, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:53:50AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
VC-00060624 Dec 2024 Dec Employee Due Remittance 01.218.000 01/03/2025 1,278.08 

0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,278.08 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00060625 02071221026 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 01/03/2025 10.79 
VC-00060626 02071222167 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 12/16/2025 31.01 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 41.80 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00060627 1677451 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 12/24/2025 140.90 
VC-00060630 S1677052 Electric First Aid Kit Replenishment 07.442.450 01/03/2025 108.45 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 249.35 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00060629 167496 Electric Voice/Internet/Wifi 12/19-1/18/25 07.442.450 01/03/2025 260.14 X 

VC-00060628 41402 Electric Cable 12/30-1/29/25 07.442.450 01/03/2025 85.00 X 

VC-00060632 63083 Police Voice/Wifi/Internet 12/20-1/19/2025 01.410.321 01/03/2025 326.15 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 671.29 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
VC-00060631 S057275938.002 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/03/2025 237.00 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 237.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00060633 83386694 Admin Copier Contract 12/15-1/14/25 01.410.252 01/03/2025 615.18 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 615.18 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00060634 417354 2024 Durango Tire Install 01.410.451 01/03/2025 88.24 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 88.24 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.402.198 01/03/2025 117.55 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 07.442.198 01/03/2025 476.99 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.401.198 01/03/2025 115.53 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.414.198 01/03/2025 27.57 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.451.198 01/03/2025 58.49 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 04.452.198 01/03/2025 38.42 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.438.198 01/03/2025 380.85 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.405.198 01/03/2025 41.46 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 05.427.198 01/03/2025 214.22 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.227.000 01/03/2025 190.81 
VC-00060635 675011845123 Jan 2025 Life/AD&D, LTD & Sup Premium 01.410.198 01/03/2025 1,590.19 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,252.08 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 



Date: 12/30/2024 Check Register #1 – January 3, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:53:50AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00060638 556519 Commingle Recycling 12/3 & 12/10 05.426.367 01/03/2025 741.55 
VC-00060637 52291 Single Stream Recycling 12/17 & 12/19 05.426.367 01/03/2025 549.10 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,290.65 

0000005429 JRF Tree LLC 
VC-00060636 1029 Line Work w/ Electric Crew 12/18 07.442.452 01/03/2025 3,358.12 

0000005429 JRF Tree LLC Vendor Total: 3,358.12 

0000002486 KDI 
VC-00060639 1386178 Repair Electric Billing Printer & Folder 07.442.450 01/03/2025 175.00 

0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 175.00 

0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
VC-00060641 384579 Police Fire Extinguisher Refill 01.410.240 01/03/2025 194.78 

0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 194.78 

0000003407 Kupper Engineering, LLC 
VC-00060640 28311 Engineering thru 7/31/24 07.442.313 01/03/2025 4,064.44 

0000003407 Kupper Engineering, LLC Vendor Total: 4,064.44 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 
VC-00060642 1013863 Refuse Road Service Fee 05.427.250 01/03/2025 375.00 

0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 375.00 

0000005551 Recon Power Bikes 
VC-00060656 13900 Interceptor Power Bikes Police Dept. 30.410.702 01/03/2025 7,000.00 
VC-00060656 13900 Interceptor Power Bikes Police Dept. 01.410.421 01/03/2025 2,884.00 

0000005551 Recon Power Bikes Vendor Total: 9,884.00 

0000001528 Richard Landry 
VC-00060644 2024 Copay 2024 Boot/Clothing Allowance Reimb. 07.442.238 01/03/2025 214.96 

0000001528 Richard Landry Vendor Total: 214.96 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00060643 05-1150991 JRY Gum Cutter Spray 01.454.250 01/03/2025 11.98 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 11.98 

0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
VC-00060648 289412232024 Answering Service 11/25-12/22/24 07.442.321 01/19/2025 135.00 

0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 135.00 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
VC-00060645 6646053-01 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/03/2025 83.40 
VC-00060646 6646053-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/03/2025 194.60 
VC-00060647 6639064-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/03/2025 815.00 

0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 1,093.00 



Date: 12/30/2024 Check Register #1 – January 3, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:53:50AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00060650 1290213050 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/03/2025 206.45 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 206.45 

0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00060652 6101135886 Employee Cell Phones 12/15-1/14/25 01.451.324 01/03/2025 127.68 
VC-00060652 6101135886 Employee Cell Phones 12/15-1/14/25 07.442.324 01/03/2025 85.12 
VC-00060652 6101135886 Employee Cell Phones 12/15-1/14/25 01.438.324 01/03/2025 85.12 
VC-00060652 6101135886 Employee Cell Phones 12/15-1/14/25 01.410.324 01/03/2025 295.37 

0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 593.29 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00060649 6101362761 Electric Meter Lines 11/18-12/17/24 07.442.321 01/03/2025 88.61 

0000000662 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 88.61 

0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
VC-00060654 6101135885 Electric AMI Meter Readings 12/15-1/15/2 07.442.321 01/03/2025 120.03 
VC-00060653 6101135885 Police Mobile Data Terminals 01.410.325 01/03/2025 525.27 

0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 645.30 

0000000087 Verizon 
VC-00060651 156-951-933-0001-98 Police Centrex Lines 12/17-1/16/25 01.410.321 01/03/2025 42.78 

0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 42.78 

0000000002 Waste Management 
VC-00060655 0015257-1062-8 Municipal Waste Disposal 12/1-12/15/24 05.427.367 01/03/2025 10,308.73 

0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 10,308.73 

Report Total: 39,115.11 
Unpaid Report Total: 39,115.11 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 01/08/2025 Chek Register # 2 – January 10, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time: 12:18:27PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000014 AFLAC 
VC-00060673 664183 Employee Premium Remittance 01.223.000 01/16/2025 294.04 

0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 294.04 

0000005299 Brendon Hughes 
VC-00060676 2024 Uniforms 2024 Uniform Allowance 01.438.238 01/10/2025 346.39 

0000005299 Brendon Hughes Vendor Total: 346.39 

0000000557 Bucks County Consortium 
VC-00060675 2025 Dues 2025 Membership Dues 01.401.420 01/10/2025 200.00 

0000000557 Bucks County Consortium Vendor Total: 200.00 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. 
VC-00060674 13840001.00 Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 27.63 

0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. Vendor Total: 27.63 

0000005555 Chelsea Rush & Joshua Green 
VC-00060718 07744004.00 Electric Final Bill Depost Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 256.62 

0000005555 Chelsea Rush & Joshua Green Vendor Total: 256.62 

0000005556 Chris Salanik & Sara Wildman 
VC-00060714 11808003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 124.77 

0000005556 Chris Salanik & Sara Wildman Vendor Total: 124.77 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00060678 S1677050 PW First Aid Kit Supplies 01.438.220 01/10/2025 215.78 
VC-00060680 1678677 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/10/2025 140.90 
VC-00060679 1678678 Boro Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 01/10/2025 47.60 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 404.28 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00060677 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 12/28-1/27/2 01.451.450 01/10/2025 216.44 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 216.44 

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.199 01/10/2025 197.96 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.196 01/10/2025 3,364.08 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 05.427.199 01/10/2025 540.28 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 05.427.196 01/10/2025 9,034.56 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.390.300 01/10/2025 -571.15
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.222.000 01/10/2025 10,150.36 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.199 01/10/2025 960.50 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.390.300 01/10/2025 -5,140.35
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.196 01/10/2025 16,061.45 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.199 01/10/2025 196.88 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.196 01/10/2025 3,522.20 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.199 01/10/2025 3,111.81 



Date: 01/08/2025 Chek Register # 2 – January 10, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time: 12:18:27PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.196 01/10/2025 64,559.10 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.199 01/10/2025 172.13 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.196 01/10/2025 2,430.71 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.199 01/10/2025 381.38 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.196 01/10/2025 3,064.51 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.199 01/10/2025 301.21 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.196 01/10/2025 4,020.76 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.199 01/10/2025 984.40 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 04.452.196 01/10/2025 309.97 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 04.452.199 01/10/2025 189.33 
VC-00060681 28312 Jan Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.196 01/10/2025 12,786.07 

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 130,628.15 

0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. 
VC-00060682 25766 Bailer Repairs 05.427.250 01/10/2025 420.00 

0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 420.00 

0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. 
VC-00060683 240767 Generator Inspection Boro Hall 01.409.370 01/10/2025 315.00 

0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. Vendor Total: 315.00 

0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ 
VC-00060689 0006839352 Electric Ordinance Advertising 07.442.341 01/10/2025 242.32 
VC-00060690 0006839352 Advertising Council Vac & 25' Mtg Schedu 01.405.341 01/10/2025 531.83 

0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ Vendor Total: 774.15 

0000004505 Hickory Stick 
VC-00060685 2024 Refund Tree Lighting Event 2024 Refund 01.451.501 01/10/2025 175.00 

0000004505 Hickory Stick Vendor Total: 175.00 

0000000669 Hough Associates LLC 
VC-00060686 2025.01 Recycling Grant Application 2025 05.426.450 01/10/2025 3,920.00 

0000000669 Hough Associates LLC Vendor Total: 3,920.00 

0000002201 Jeremy Gommel 
VC-00060687 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/10/2025 334.95 

0000002201 Jeremy Gommel Vendor Total: 334.95 

0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford 
VC-00060688 10020 2024 Train Display Refreshments 07.442.240 01/10/2025 580.80 

0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford Vendor Total: 580.80 

0000005552 Luke Maffin 
VC-00060715 04504009.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 191.49 

0000005552 Luke Maffin Vendor Total: 191.49 

0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 



Date: 01/08/2025 Chek Register # 2 – January 10, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time: 12:18:27PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 07.442.231 01/10/2025 468.19 
VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 05.427.231 01/10/2025 2,035.28 
VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 01.438.362 01/10/2025 1,229.32 
VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 01.405.231 01/10/2025 37.04 
VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 01.454.362 01/10/2025 45.64 
VC-00060691 72-1 Dec 2024 Dec 2024 Gas & Diesel Usage 01.410.231 01/10/2025 2,384.79 

0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 6,200.26 

0000001430 Morning Call 
VC-00060692 330123783 M-F Subscription 2/10/25-5/6/25 01.405.420 01/10/2025 273.00 

0000001430 Morning Call Vendor Total: 273.00 

0000005554 Penny Vika 
VC-00060717 07428003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 177.78 

0000005554 Penny Vika Vendor Total: 177.78 

0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
VC-00060697 3427 200 W Walnut St. 9/25-12/20/24 01.454.364 01/10/2025 51.00 
VC-00060694 3389 Menlo Pool 9/25-12/19/24 04.452.364 01/10/2025 357.00 
VC-00060719 5320 MAC Water 9/25-12/19/24 04.452.366 01/10/2025 66.00 
VC-00060694 3389 Menlo Pool 9/25-12/19/24 04.452.366 01/10/2025 462.00 
VC-00060695 4418 200 W Walnut Bathrooms 9/25-12/19/24 01.454.364 01/10/2025 59.90 
VC-00060697 3427 200 W Walnut St. 9/25-12/20/24 01.454.366 01/10/2025 66.00 
VC-00060698 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/24 01.410.366 01/10/2025 163.85 
VC-00060720 3388 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 9/25-12 04.452.364 01/10/2025 204.00 
VC-00060693 3425 N. 2nd St Pool Water 9/25-12/19/24 04.452.366 01/10/2025 132.00 
VC-00060702 3350 6" Fire Hydrants Water 01.411.366 01/10/2025 4,226.25 
VC-00060701 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/2 01.409.366 01/10/2025 138.00 
VC-00060701 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/2 01.409.364 01/10/2025 192.00 
VC-00060698 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/24 01.410.364 01/10/2025 164.30 
VC-00060700 1989 PW Water & Sewer 9/2512/19/24 01.409.364 01/10/2025 164.30 
VC-00060695 4418 200 W Walnut Bathrooms 9/25-12/19/24 01.454.366 01/10/2025 70.55 
VC-00060720 3388 Menlo Bath House Water & Sewer 9/25-12 04.452.366 01/10/2025 264.00 
VC-00060700 1989 PW Water & Sewer 9/2512/19/24 01.409.366 01/10/2025 163.85 
VC-00060696 3351 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 01/10/2025 70.88 
VC-00060699 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/24 01.409.366 01/10/2025 691.50 
VC-00060699 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 9/25-12/19/24 01.409.364 01/10/2025 1,015.50 

0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 8,722.88 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00060703 1950328-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/10/2025 159.49 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 159.49 

0000005553 Sabrina Stanley 
VC-00060716 06872010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 32.04 

0000005553 Sabrina Stanley Vendor Total: 32.04 



Date: 01/08/2025 Chek Register # 2 – January 10, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time: 12:18:27PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000004082 Staples 
VC-00060710 6020512187 Janitorial Supplies 01.409.250 01/10/2025 163.78 
VC-00060705 6020512186 PW Office Supplies 01.438.220 01/10/2025 56.75 
VC-00060708 6020512190 PW Printer Return 01.438.220 01/10/2025 -309.99
VC-00060704 6020512188 Janitorial Supplies 01.409.250 01/10/2025 38.90 
VC-00060707 6020512191 Janitorial Supplies 01.409.250 01/10/2025 187.08 
VC-00060709 6020512189 PW Printer 01.438.220 01/10/2025 309.99 
VC-00060706 6020512192 PW Office Supplies 01.438.220 01/10/2025 117.80 

0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 564.31 

0000005538 Sunshine Home Builders 
VC-00060713 12475000.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/10/2025 61.70 

0000005538 Sunshine Home Builders Vendor Total: 61.70 

0000003409 The Free Press LLC 
VC-00060684 9330 Small Banner Ad 01.451.501 01/10/2025 95.00 

0000003409 The Free Press LLC Vendor Total: 95.00 

0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
VC-00060711 411001210953 Boro Hall Gas 11/27-12/31/24 01.409.362 01/10/2025 30.66 

0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 30.66 

0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
VC-00060712 INV765450 PW Refuse TK#17 Battery 05.427.250 01/10/2025 586.38 

0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 586.38 

Report Total: 156,113.21 
Unpaid Report Total: 156,113.21 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



Date: 01/13/2025 Check Register # 3 – January 17, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time:  3:54:45PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
VC-00060722 PER100 Dec 2024 Monthly Electric Sales Dec 2024 07.442.361 01/17/2025 7,514.74 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 7,514.74 

0000003408 Anixter Inc 
VC-00060723 6218498-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.720 01/17/2025 159,860.00 

0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 159,860.00 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00060721 02071230559 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/17/2025 51.81 
VC-00060732 02071231164 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/17/2025 52.49 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 104.30 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
VC-00060727 1977370017 306 N. 5th St. Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/17/2025 576.00 
VC-00060725 1977370015 General & Police Legal 01.404.310 01/17/2025 3,356.04 
VC-00060725 1977370015 General & Police Legal 01.410.314 01/17/2025 256.00 
VC-00060728 1977370019 WP Perkasie Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/17/2025 128.00 
VC-00060775 1977370018 505 Constitution 01.404.310 01/17/2025 48.00 
VC-00060726 1977370016 Green Ridge West Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/17/2025 1,296.00 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 5,660.04 

0000000109 Bergey's Inc. 
VC-00060733 TK740656F PW Tire 01.438.251 01/17/2025 229.95 

0000000109 Bergey's Inc. Vendor Total: 229.95 

0000002509 Bode Cellmark Forensics, Inc. 
VC-00060752 24382 BodeHITS Police Annual Prepayment 01.410.243 01/17/2025 2,000.00 

0000002509 Bode Cellmark Forensics, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,000.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00060780 1212888-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd. Roll Off 05.428.368 01/17/2025 730.86 
VC-00060724 1211776-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off 05.428.368 01/17/2025 125.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 855.86 

0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team 
VC-00060753 2025 2025 Dues 01.410.245 01/31/2025 3,300.00 

0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team Vendor Total: 3,300.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia 
VC-00060745 L005358926 Sep 2024 K-9 In Service Training 01.410.250 01/17/2025 50.00 

0000001798 City of Philadelphia Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00060746 S1677051 Police First Aid Kit Replenishment 01.410.210 01/17/2025 205.25 
VC-00060761 1679973 Police Floor Mat Rentals 01.410.373 01/17/2025 30.88 
VC-00060729 1679974 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/17/2025 342.43 



Date: 01/13/2025 Check Register # 3 – January 17, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time:  3:54:45PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 578.56 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00060731 0053456 PW Voice/Wifi/Voicemail 1/7-2/6/25 01.438.480 01/17/2025 261.01 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 261.01 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
VC-00060730 S057393417.001 Lightbulbs Public Works 01.409.250 01/17/2025 429.00 

0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 429.00 

0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. 
VC-00060764 INV-1987 2025 Annual Fees 01.410.247 01/17/2025 1,000.32 

0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,000.32 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
VC-00060757 29363 Police Stop Watch Test & Cert x 7 01.410.260 01/17/2025 168.00 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 168.00 

0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. 
VC-00060760 24-0137 Police Station Annual Maintenance 01.410.373 01/17/2025 315.00 

0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. Vendor Total: 315.00 

0000003738 FBI-LEEDA 
VC-00060765 300101526 R Schurr Annual Membership Dues 01.410.420 01/17/2025 50.00 

0000003738 FBI-LEEDA Vendor Total: 50.00 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
VC-00060734 0235669 Power Supply Planning 10/26-11/29/24 07.442.450 01/17/2025 3,620.43 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,620.43 

0000000501 GoreCon, Inc. 
VC-00060773 CN2024-01 Pymt#2 2024 Road Program Pymt #2 15.440.705 01/17/2025 14,846.36 

0000000501 GoreCon, Inc. Vendor Total: 14,846.36 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00060763 417414 Unit#56-9 Water Pump 01.410.451 01/17/2025 3,283.79 
VC-00060750 417381 Unit#56-3 Repairs 01.410.451 01/17/2025 3,710.94 
VC-00060762 417415 Unit#56-3 Repair 01.410.451 01/17/2025 360.89 
VC-00060742 417432 Unit#56-2 Inspection 01.410.451 01/17/2025 86.57 
VC-00060755 417403 2021 Dodge Durango Oil Change 01.410.451 01/17/2025 96.53 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 7,538.72 

0000000104 Harris Computer Systems 
VC-00060777 FORMXT004344 Electric 1099 INT Form Printing 07.442.342 01/17/2025 191.77 
VC-00060776 FORMXT004075 Electric 1099 INT Printing 07.442.342 01/17/2025 201.82 

0000000104 Harris Computer Systems Vendor Total: 393.59 



Date: 01/13/2025 Check Register # 3 – January 17, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time:  3:54:45PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC 
VC-00060735 17147 Quarterly Newsletter Postage 01.451.215 01/17/2025 616.44 
VC-00060735 17147 Quarterly Newsletter Postage 01.405.215 01/17/2025 616.45 

0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC Vendor Total: 1,232.89 

0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor 
VC-00060737 S014135852.001 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/17/2025 20,842.80 

0000002566 Irby Electrical Distributor Vendor Total: 20,842.80 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00060736 52338 Single Stream Recycling 12/23,12/26,12/3 05.426.367 01/17/2025 700.15 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 700.15 

0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation 
VC-00060758 250124 Police 2 Way Radio 1st Qtr 2025 01.410.326 01/17/2025 1,050.00 

0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation Vendor Total: 1,050.00 

0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
VC-00060743 00144875-0 Police Ammunition 01.410.248 01/17/2025 1,740.80 

0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,740.80 

0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
VC-00060748 095816 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 01/17/2025 330.60 

0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 330.60 

0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
VC-00060739 591886-1 Boro Hall Qtrly Pest Control 01.409.450 01/17/2025 155.00 

0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 155.00 

0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
VC-00060778 517826 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/17/2025 288.08 
VC-00060738 517783 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/17/2025 317.63 

0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 605.71 

0000000112 PA Chiefs of Police Association 
VC-00060759 8355 2025 Accreditation Program Annual Fee 01.410.249 01/17/2025 1,000.00 
VC-00060754 8253 Livescan/CPIN 2025 Maintenance Fees 01.410.534 01/17/2025 6,582.00 

0000000112 PA Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 7,582.00 

0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
VC-00060741 0001082686 Monthly Activity Fee Dec 2024 07.442.450 01/17/2025 10.14 

0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 10.14 

0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County 
VC-00060751 2025 Dues 2025 Dues 01.410.420 01/17/2025 200.00 



Date: 01/13/2025 Check Register # 3 – January 17, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time:  3:54:45PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County Vendor Total: 200.00 

0000002618 Positive Promotions, Inc. 
VC-00060749 07485993 Police Crime Prevention Supplies 01.410.247 01/17/2025 455.95 

0000002618 Positive Promotions, Inc. Vendor Total: 455.95 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
VC-00060740 11141 Monthly Managed IT Dec 2024 01.405.452 01/17/2025 1,079.91 

0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 1,079.91 

0000005557 Premium Power Services, LLC 
VC-00060781 37852 W. Park Ave Electrical Maintenance Testi 07.442.400 01/17/2025 9,250.00 

0000005557 Premium Power Services, LLC Vendor Total: 9,250.00 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
VC-00060767 15A0438789356 Boro Hall Bottled Water Delivery 01.409.450 01/17/2025 32.98 
VC-00060768 15A0438910135 PW Bottled Water Delivery 01.438.480 01/17/2025 28.99 

0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 61.97 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
VC-00060766 1950993-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/17/2025 114.91 

0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 114.91 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
VC-00060769 05-1153224 JDC Tire Repair 01.454.370 01/17/2025 229.18 

0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 229.18 

0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
VC-00060744 300 Dec 2024 Police Car Washes 01.410.451 01/17/2025 35.00 

0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 35.00 

0000000132 Sellersville Borough 
VC-00060770 2024 Tickets 2024 Parking Tickets x 13 01.491.000 01/17/2025 130.00 

0000000132 Sellersville Borough Vendor Total: 130.00 

0000002772 SHIELD Security Systems 
VC-00060756 25-0012 Police Semi Annual Monitoring Fee 01.410.373 01/17/2025 209.70 

0000002772 SHIELD Security Systems Vendor Total: 209.70 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
VC-00060747 681306 Police IT Remote Services 01.410.452 01/17/2025 160.00 

0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 160.00 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
VC-00060772 1290214031 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/17/2025 212.29 

0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 212.29 



Date: 01/13/2025 Check Register # 3 – January 17, 2025 User: HEATHE 

Time:  3:54:45PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk 
VC-00060771 Reimb CDL Reg Online CDL Training Registration Reimbu 01.438.465 01/17/2025 250.00 

0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk Vendor Total: 250.00 

0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
VC-00060774 INV765556 Electric Battery 07.442.370 01/17/2025 109.90 

0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 109.90 

Report Total: 255,524.78 
Unpaid Report Total: 255,524.78 

Paid Report Total: 0.00 



P:\Council Packets\PACKETS 2025\2025_01_20 COUNCIL PACKET\Paymentus Agreement Memo.doc 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
620 W. Chestnut Street Phone: (215) 257-5065 
PO Box 96 Fax:  (215) 257-6875 
Perkasie, PA  18944-0096 

DATE: January 16, 2025 

TO: Borough Council 
Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 
Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

FROM: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director  

RE: Amendment to Paymentus Master Services Agreement 

After recent discussions with staff, we would like to be able to provide an option for residents to pay 
bulk trash fees online.  We spoke with Paymentus, the company who handles the Borough’s online 
billing for electric and trash, and they are able to create a link from the Borough website directly to 
their site so that residents can pay for the bulk trash fee.  We could eventually add a payment option 
for permitting as well.  

The fee for implementation of this task would be $7,000.  However, Paymentus is willing to waive the 
fee if the Borough extends the Master Services Agreement to July 19, 2027.  

We are recommending that Council approve the Amendment so we can offer this additional payment 
option to the residents. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPROVING AMENDMENT NO 1 TO THE MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH PAYMENTUS TO ADD BULK WASTE ITEMS TO INVOICES, AND 
EXTEND THE TERM TO JULY 2027, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER AND/OR THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO 
EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie entered into a Master Services Agreement on April 27, 2016, 

with PAYMENTUS CORPORATION to provide electronic bill payment services; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie desires to amend the Master Services Agreement with 

PAYMENTUS CORPORATION dated April 27, 2016, so that the renewal will add the bulk waste items 

to the billing; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, also desires to extend the term of the Master Services 

Agreement with PAYMENTUS CORPORATION to July 19, 2027, with two (2) successive two (2) year 

extensions; and     

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the Borough to 

approve the Amendment to the Master Services Agreement with PAYMENTUS CORPORATION to add 

the bulk waste items to the billing, and to extend the term to July 19, 2027, with two (2) successive two (2) 

year extensions.   

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement. The Borough Council herein approves the Amendment to the

Master Services Agreement with PAYMENTUS CORPORATION to add the bulk waste items to the 

billing, and to extend the term to July 19, 2027, with two (2) successive two (2) year extensions.  

2. Execution. The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager and/or the

Perkasie Borough Council President to execute the Amendment to the Master Services Agreement. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2025. 

ATTEST:               BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_________________________________  By:__________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  James Ryder, Council President 

























PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-4 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING A REDUCTION IN THE ESCROW FOR THE SPRUCE 
STREET TOWNHOUSES PROJECT AS APPROVED BY GILMORE & 
ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $72,463.41 TO REDUCE THE 
TOTAL ESCROW TO $110,004.43, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
SIGNATURE OF THE BOROUGH MANAGER ON THE ESCROW 
REDUCTION 

WHEREAS, 601 Spruce Street Investment Partners, LLC (“Applicant”) received approval 

via Borough Resolution #2019-19 to improve Bucks County Tax Parcels 33-5-125 and 33-5-135 

with ten (10) townhouse dwellings together with utilities, storm management improvements and 

the like along Spruce Street; and 

WHEREAS, upon inspection Gilmore & Associates, Inc., has certified that the Financial 

Security Fund may be reduced by the amount of $72,463.41 to a total amount of $110,004.43. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, as 

follows, that the financial security fund for the Spruce Street Townhouses project, is hereby 

reduced by the amount of $72,463.41 to the sum of $110,004.43. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to sign the 

Escrow Reduction. 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 20th day of January, 2025. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: ________________________________ By: ________________________________ 
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James Ryder, Council President 



Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Building on a Foundation of Excellence 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606 

January 13, 2025 

Project No.: 17-01181 

Andrea L. Coaxum 
Borough Manager 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Reference: Spruce Street Townhouses 
Financial Security Escrow Release Request #4 

Dear Andrea: 

Gilmore & Associates Inc. (G&A) has reviewed Escrow Release Request #4 from The Moser Group dated 
January 10, 2025.  Per the Financial Security Agreement dated July 19, 2021, a financial security fund in the form 
of a Set-Aside Agreement has been established by The Bryn Mawr Trust Company in the amount of $409,297.68. 
This request for release of a portion of the financial security fund is for erosion and sediment controls, paving of 
shared driveway, mill and overlay of Spruce Street and S. 4th Street, traffic control, earthwork, landscaping, 
pavement markings, traffic signage, and wood guiderail. 

In response to the Developer’s request, G&A has reviewed the completed site improvements and the 
items/quantities for this release are as delineated on the attached breakdown.  However, we note that the 10% 
retainage was not included in the Developer’s request.  Also, the following items listed on the Developer’s request 
was not approved for release: 

1. The request to release the total amount held for Item VI.3. (‘Shadblow’ Serviceberry) is not approved
since one (1) appears to be missing.  We recommend releasing six (6) held for this line item.

2. The request to release the total amount held for Item VI.5. (Chinese Dogwood) is not approved since one
(1) appears to be missing.  We recommend releasing nine (9) held for this line item.

3. The request to release the total amount held for Item VI.6. (Driveway Light) is not approved since no
driveway lights appear to have been installed.

G&A would recommend reducing the financial security fund by Seventy-Two Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-Three 
Dollars and Forty-One Cents ($72,463.41) to the amount of One Hundred Ten Thousand Four Dollars and Forty-
Three Cents ($110,004.43).  

Please schedule this as an agenda item for the next meeting.  If you have any questions regarding the above, 
please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 



Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager Page 2 

Spruce Street Townhouses January 13, 2025 

DCR 

Enclosures: As Referenced 

cc: Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator 
Megan McShane, Executive Assistant  
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Borough Solicitor 
Edward F. Moser, The Moser Group 
Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



January 13, 2025 
Release #4 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 

SPRUCE STREET TOWNHOUSES 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the improvements in connection with the 
Preliminary and Final Land Development Plans for Spruce Street Townhouses dated 
March 7, 2018 and last revised February 3, 2020 and the Land Development Agreement 
of Spruce Street Townhouses dated July 19, 2021 have been completed to the extent 
that the financial security fund may be reduced by $72,463.41 dollars to the amount of 
$110,004.43 dollars. 

_____________________________  _________01/13/2025_________ 
Borough Engineer  Date 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Borough Secretary  Date 



ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Spruce Street Townhouses TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 357,748.06$     AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 80,514.90$    

PROJECT NO.: 17-01181 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$     REQUIRED RETAINAGE THIS RELEASE (10%): 8,051.49$    

PROJECT OWNER:  601 Historic Investors, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$     AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 72,463.41$    

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 409,297.68$     

MUNICIPALITY:     Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 299,293.25$    

ESCROW AGENT: The Bryn Mawr Trust Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$    TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: 110,004.43$    

TYPE OF SECURITY: Set-Aside Agreement TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$    

AGREEMENT DATE: July 19, 2021 RELEASE NO.: 4 TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$    

RELEASE DATE: January 13, 2025 TOTAL RETAINAGE TO DATE: 33,254.81$    

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: 25,200.00$    

RELEASE

REQ # 5

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

I. DEMOLITION & CLEARING

1. Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 6,740.00$    6,740.00$     1 $6,740.00 -$    

2. Concrete Walk Demolition SF 388 6.35$    2,463.80$     388 $2,463.80 -$    

3. Concrete Curb Demolition LF 430 7.30$    3,139.00$     430 $3,139.00 -$    

II. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

1. Tree Protection Fencing LF 325 2.50$    812.50$     325 $812.50 -$    

2. Inlet Protection EA 3 191.62$    574.86$     3 $574.86 -$    

3. Rock Construction Entrance (To be maintained) EA 1 2,100.00$    2,100.00$     1 $2,100.00 -$    

4. Temporary Seeding- Seed and Mulch LS 1 500.00$    500.00$     1 $500.00 1 $500.00 -$    

5. 12" Compost Filter Sock LF 664 5.00$    3,320.00$     664 $3,320.00 -$    

6. Super Silt Fence LF 320 7.50$    2,400.00$     320 $2,400.00 -$    

7. Pumped Water Filter Bag EA 1 500.00$    500.00$     1 $500.00 -$    

8. Concrete Debris Washout EA 1 1,400.00$    1,400.00$     1 $1,400.00 1 $1,400.00 -$    

9. E&S Maintenance/Removal LS 1 1,200.00$    1,200.00$     1 $1,200.00 1 $1,200.00 -$    

III. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

1. Tie into Existing Structures EA 2 2,020.00$     4,040.00$     2 $4,040.00 -$    

2. 15" Dia. RCP LF 97 65.00$     6,305.00$     97 $6,305.00 -$    

3. 24" Dia. RCP (Remove/Replace) LF 120 115.00$     13,800.00$     120 $13,800.00 -$    

4. Type M Box with Inlet Top EA 3 3,900.00$     11,700.00$     3 $11,700.00 -$    

5. Storm Manhole EA 3 2,936.00$     8,808.00$     3 $8,808.00 -$    

6. Storm Manhole (Remove/Replace) EA 1 7,520.00$     7,520.00$     1 $7,520.00 -$    

7. Outlet Structure EA 1 6,665.00$     6,665.00$     1 $6,665.00 -$    

8. Terre-Kleen TK-27 LS 1 48,840.00$     48,840.00$     1 $48,840.00 -$    

9. Underground Stormwater Facility LS 1 35,000.00$     35,000.00$     1 $35,000.00 -$    

10. Water Quality Trash Hood EA 3 1,500.00$     4,500.00$     3 $4,500.00 -$    

IV. PAVING AND CURBING

1. Concrete Curb LF 395 62.00$    24,490.00$     395 $24,490.00 -$    

2. Concrete Sidewalk SF 2,295 6.00$    13,770.00$     2,295 $13,770.00 -$    

3. Concrete Driveway Apron SF 216 9.00$    1,944.00$     216 $1,944.00 -$    

4. Concrete ADA Ramps EA 5 3,000.00$    15,000.00$     5 $15,000.00 -$    

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

1/13/2025 Page 1 of 2



ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Spruce Street Townhouses TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 357,748.06$     AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 80,514.90$    

PROJECT NO.: 17-01181 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$     REQUIRED RETAINAGE THIS RELEASE (10%): 8,051.49$    

PROJECT OWNER:  601 Historic Investors, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$     AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 72,463.41$    

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 409,297.68$     

MUNICIPALITY:     Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 299,293.25$    

ESCROW AGENT: The Bryn Mawr Trust Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$    TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: 110,004.43$    

TYPE OF SECURITY: Set-Aside Agreement TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$    

AGREEMENT DATE: July 19, 2021 RELEASE NO.: 4 TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$    

RELEASE DATE: January 13, 2025 TOTAL RETAINAGE TO DATE: 33,254.81$    

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: 25,200.00$    

RELEASE

REQ # 5

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

5. Fine Grade and Compact SY 630 1.40$    882.00$     330 $462.00 630 $882.00 -$    

6. 4" 2A Mod. Stone SY 630 6.00$    3,780.00$     330 $1,980.00 630 $3,780.00 -$    

7. 4" 19 MM Superpave Binder Course SY 630 30.00$    18,900.00$     330 $9,900.00 630 $18,900.00 -$    

8. 2" 9.5 MM Superpave Wearing Course SY 630 19.40$    12,222.00$     630 $12,222.00 630 $12,222.00 -$    

9. Sweep and Tack Coat SY 630 0.75$    472.50$     630 $472.50 630 $472.50 -$    

10. Curb Seal LF 395 1.30$    513.50$     395 $513.50 395 $513.50 -$    

11. Temporary Pavement Patch LS 1 1,676.00$    1,676.00$     1 $1,676.00 -$    

12. Permanent Pavement Restoration LS 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$     0.5 $2,000.00 1 $4,000.00 -$    

13. Mill & Overlay Spruce Street SY 1,155 18.00$    20,790.00$     1,155 $20,790.00 1,155 $20,790.00 -$    

14. Mill & Overlay 4th Street (Sewer Area) SY 184 18.40$    3,385.60$     184 $3,385.60 184 $3,385.60 -$    

15. Traffic Control LS 1 1,392.00$    1,392.00$     1 $1,392.00 1 $1,392.00 -$    

V. EARTHWORK

1. Topsoil Stripping CY 200 8.30$     1,660.00$     200 $1,660.00 -$    

2. Cut to Fill CY 620 8.15$     5,053.00$     620 $5,053.00 -$    

3. Rough Grade SF 31,946 0.05$     1,597.30$     16,946 $847.30 31,946 $1,597.30 -$    

4. Permanent Seeding- Seed and Mulch LS 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$     0.75 $750.00 1 $1,000.00 -$    

5. Export Soil CY 480 10.40$     4,992.00$     480 $4,992.00 -$    

VI. LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING

1. Sugar Maple (Min. 2.5" cal., B&B) EA 5 350.00$    1,750.00$     5 $1,750.00 5 $1,750.00 -$    

2. 'Bloodgood' London Planetree (Min. 2.5" cal., B&B) EA 3 350.00$    1,050.00$     3 $1,050.00 3 $1,050.00 -$    

3. 'Shadblow' Serviceberry (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 7 350.00$    2,450.00$     6 $2,100.00 6 $2,100.00 1 350.00$     

4. Flowering Dogwood (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 4 350.00$    1,400.00$     4 $1,400.00 4 $1,400.00 -$    

5. Chinese Dogwood (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 10 350.00$    3,500.00$     9 $3,150.00 9 $3,150.00 1 350.00$     

6. Driveway Light EA 3 3,500.00$    10,500.00$     3 10,500.00$     

VII. SIGNAGE & STRIPING

1. Pavement Markings LS 1 4,500.00$    4,500.00$     1 $4,500.00 1 $4,500.00 -$    

2. Traffic Signage EA 7 250.00$    1,750.00$     7 $1,750.00 7 $1,750.00 -$    

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS

1. 6' High Privacy Fence LF 300 25.00$    7,500.00$     300 7,500.00$     

2. Wood Guiderail LF 140 50.00$    7,000.00$     140 $7,000.00 140 $7,000.00 -$    

3. As-Built Survey LS 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$     1 4,000.00$     

4. Concrete Monuments EA 10 250.00$    2,500.00$     10 2,500.00$     

1/13/2025 Page 2 of 2



COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – January 16th, 2025 

Economic Development 

• The Electric Dreams Arcade is newly open on W. Walnut St with 3 floors of pinball and retro arcade games.

Community reception to this business is very warm.

• The applicant at the retail spaces 5th & Blooming Glen is working thought plan review with the Borough’s

engineer and planner. We are expecting a Conditional Use presentation for Council very soon.

• The “Glassworks” campus has sold to new ownership. The project has completed the waiver of land

development approvals. We are planning a meeting with the new owner to discuss next steps.

• The new owner of the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5th St. has completed the zoning process for

the community center use. We are waiting on building permit submission, final inspections and DEP mailer

from the applicant before approving occupancy.

• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location. Meetings with businesses to

clarify zoning and permitting for future plans.

• We received 5 proposals to prepare an economic development plan update for the Borough. We are

reviewing proposals and will have an update and recommendation for Council soon. This project is partly

funded with a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant of $25,000.

PLANNING / ZONING:  

• Reviewing list of issues for the Planning Commission in 2025.

• Responded to Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and

questions as necessary.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• Working on Public Safety plan and measures for all community events in 2025

• Indoor Farmers Market:  2 successful markets in December and January. Next market is themed for

Valentine’s Day on February 8th.

• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2025: Most vendor applications in and vendor calendar almost finalized.

Musician calendar bookings almost complete. Advertising for community spot exhibitors.

• Celtic Festival: attended planning meetings in Dec & Jan. Working on Public Safety plan. Perkasie Borough

partners with the Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce on this event.

• Memorial Day Parade & Service: Confirmed participation by some key participants including school

marching bands and Mayors of 3 municipalities. Developing event plan.

• Community Day & Fireworks: No action this month.

• Summer Concert Series: Draft performers and schedule with Park & Rec Board for review.

• Under the Stars Car Show: No action this month.

• Fall Festival: No action this month.

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:  safe, successful event in Dec ’24. Review meeting planned for 1/16/25.

• Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration in May 2029. No action this month.

COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY 

• The Perkasie Town Improvement Association is hosting the Perkasie Ale Trail from Friday Jan 24 – Sunday

Jan 26. Visitors get 3 or more punches on their Ale Trail card from participating businesses to obtain a

commemorative glass.

• The Craftery Market is penciled in for 11/15/25



• We are awaiting an event permit application from the Perkasie Town Improvement Association for their

2025 First Friday event series.

RESIDENT COMMUNICATION 

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.

• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.

• Managing increased marketing and advertising for Parks & Recreation programming.

• Prepared articles for Perkasie Connection newsletter

• Developed & published communications about changes resulting from 2025 budget

• Planning resident communication about the upcoming changes to the bulk trash program

OTHER PROJECTS 

• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR: Final mural design in Council packet. Working with artist on plans for installation.

Awaiting Right of Entry and Indemnification agreements from SEPTA. Working on a plan for general

maintenance of the site.  The mural project is funded in part by a $13,500 Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant

award. Perkasie Borough developed the grant application which was submitted by the PTIA.

• PARK AVENUE PROJECT: Developed and submitted LSA grant application for $1,000,000 to supplement the

$2.1mil secured through Brian Fitzpatrick’s Congressional Spending.

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to

work with developer on reporting and other system customization.

• CYBERSECURITY:

o Developed and submitted application for Planning Phase 2 of the RMUC prize. If awarded, Perkasie

will win $100,000 and 80 hours of Technical Assistance. Expecting announcement end Feb/early

March.

o Agreed scope of work with Technical Assistance providers to use balance of awarded hours (from

Commitment Phase 1) by end February. Focus is on policy and governance.

o Working with our Cybersecurity consultant on preparation for Implementation Phase 3 submission.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea L. Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

SUBJECT: Mural / SEPTA Freight Car, 8th St 

DATE: January 10, 2025 

I am pleased to share the final proof for the design of a new mural in Perkasie Borough. The mural will be 
installed on 3 sides of the SEPTA Freight Car located at 8th St.  

The mural is funded partly by Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant and ARPA funding set aside by 
Borough Council at their meeting in November 2024. The mural design was developed by Perkasie 
Borough, the Perkasie Town Improvement Association and Promiseland Murals. Residents of the 
Borough provided input on the artist selection and the mural design.  

Perkasie Borough is working on the next steps with SEPTA, which include obtaining final approval from 
SEPTA’s Content Committee and formalizing a contract based on our existing Right of Entry Permit at 
the site.  

We anticipate installation of the mural by the summer of 2025. 




	2025_01_20 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - Dec 16 Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - Jan 6 Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected as of 12/31/24
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status as of 12/31/24
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer's Report as of 12/29/24
	Agenda Item 7E - 2024 Annual Report of PC
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Dept. Report for December 2024
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Dept. Reports for December 2024
	Agenda Item 7I - PRA Report dated 12/9/24
	Agenda Item 7J - PWTA Report dated 11/18/24
	Agenda Item 9A1 - PW Superintendent Rpt for Dec 2024
	Agenda Item 9A2 - Discuss Road Plan for 2025
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Elec. Dept. Superintendent Rpt for Dec 2024
	Agenda Item 9B2 - Consider Res 2025-5 - AMP R.I.C.E. Peaking Proj.
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf. Administrator Rpt for Dec 2024
	Agenda Item 9C2 - Consider Res 2025-1 - 306 N. Fifth St Agreements
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Director Report - Year End 2024 Review
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Consider Reservation Req - Walton Farm Elementary
	Agenda Item 9E1 - Consider Res 2025-2 - Appointment of Council Member
	Agenda Item 9E5 - Consider Creation of As-Needed Events Assistant Position
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9F2 - Consider Res 2025-3 - Amendment to Paymentus MSA
	Agenda Item 9F3 - Consider Res 2025-4 - Spruce St Townhouses Esc Rel #4
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Comm & Econ Dev Report
	Agenda Item 9G2 - SEPTA Freight Car Mural Proj Update



